Cityaf C : S sm
' /) Lake Worth Lake Worth Beach, Florida. The Art of Florida Living.
~Na= % Beagh 7 North Dixie Highway
\\ é o Lake Worth, FL 33460
561.586.1600

AGENDA
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021 - 6:00 PM

ROLL CALL:

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Christopher McVoy

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Vice Mayor Herman Robinson

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering:

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)
A. Presentation to Deborah M. Andrea, former City Clerk, on her retirement

B. Proclamation declaring July 2021 as Parks and Recreation Month

C. Proclamation recognizing Lake Worth Beach Basketball Team Pride for AAU
Memorial Day Classic win

D. Presentation by Maui Goodbeer of Streetwaves and Dan Volker of Project
Seahorse on youth potential at pool and tourism potential at pier brought forth by
Commissioner McVoy

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Special Meeting - May 11, 2021
B. Reqgular Meeting - May 18, 2021
C. Work Session - May 18, 2021
D. Special Meeting - May 20, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

A. Ratification of Resolution No. 36-2021 - IMLS Grant Application

B. Change Order 02-Final to David Mancini & Sons Inc. for Lake Osborne Estates
Watermain Improvement Project

C. Agreement with MAXX Environmental, LLC to provide Annual Pipe Lining Services

O

Ratification of appointments and reappointments to the various advisory boards

E. Resolution No. 37-2021 - directing the Preparation of the Preliminary Refuse
Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the final public hearing for
September 13, 2021




Resolution No. 38-2021 - directing the Preparation of the Preliminary Stormwater
Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the final public hearing for
September 13, 2021

Resolution No. 39-2021 - establishing the Proposed Tentative Millage Rate for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the first public hearing for September 13, 2021 and
the second public hearing for September 22, 2021

. Resolution No. 40-2021 - establishing the Proposed Tentative Voter Approved Debt

Rate for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the first public hearing for September
13, 2021 and the second public hearing for September 22, 2021

Settlement of FEMA litigation (backup to be provided at the meeting)

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A.

Ordinance No. 2021-04 — First Reading (continuance) - Quasi-judicial — amending the
Official Zoning Map by approving the creation of a Mixed Use Planned Development
(Deco Green Apartments) located at 1715 North Dixie Highway

. Resolution No. 42-2021 - adopting the final assessment roll for non-ad valorem

assessments levied for Chronic Nuisance Services and directing that such final
assessment roll be certified to the Palm Beach County Tax Collector

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A.

Resolution No. 43-2021 — abandoning an approximately 10-foot-wide section of public
right-of-way (alley) located on the north side of 10th Avenue North between North E
Street and North F Street

Ordinance No. 2021-07 — Second Reading (possible Quasi-judicial) — amending the
Official Zoning Map by approving the creation of a Residential Urban Planned
Development (Lake Worth Apartments) on 10th Avenue North between North E Street
and North F Street

NEW BUSINESS:

A.

Ordinance No. 2021-10 — First Reading — amending Chapter 23 “Land Development
Requlations” regarding changes to floodplain management standards for
manufactured homes as required by FEMA

Ordinance No. 2021-05 — First Reading — amending the Future Land Use Map from
the future land use designation of Mixed Use — East (MU-E) to Public Recreation Open
Space (PROS) for the property 32 South B Street

Ordinance No. 2021-06 — First Reading — amending the City’'s Official Zoning Map
from the zoning district of Single Family Residential (SFR) to Public Recreation and
Open Space (PROS) for the property 32 South B Street

Resolution No. 31-2021 — (continuance) an amendment to page 198 of the City’s
Historic Preservation Design Guidelines to allow Low-E coatings with a minimum
visible light transmittance (VLT) of 60% for glazing in the historic districts

Lease Renewal with FDOT for the Sidewalk Café Permits

Authorize Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Amendment 3 to Loan Agreement
DW501731 for the 2-inch watermain phase 4 project




G. First Amendment to Standard Agreement for Legal Services with Baker, Donelson,
Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC.

H. Discussion regarding city issued for rent sign policy brought forward by Commissioner
Malega

. Discussion regarding the city manager and utility director residency requirement
brought forth by Commissioner Malega

J. Discussion regarding mini roundabouts brought forth by Commissioner Stokes

K. Designation of voting delegate for the business meeting during the 2021 Florida
League of Cities’ (FLC) 95" annual conference in Orlando, Florida on Auqust 12-14,
2021

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND WORK SESSIONS:

Tuesday, July 27 — Work Session followed by Electric
Thursday, July 29 - Budget Work Session #3
Monday, August 2 - Work Session

Tuesday, August 3 - Regular

Draft Agenda - August 3, 2021

ADJOURNMENT:

The City Commission has adopted Rules of Decorum for Citizen Participation (See Resolution No. 25-
2021). The Rules of Decorum are posted within the City Hall Chambers, City Hall Conference Room, posted
online at: https://lakeworthbeachfl.gov/government/virtual-meetings/, and available through the City Clerk’s
office. Compliance with the Rules of Decorum is expected and appreciated.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that,
for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105)



Presentation information:

Two founders of non-profits with long involvement with youth empowerment, swimming,
snorkeling and marine wildlife will present possible ideas for helping Lake Worth Beach.
Maui Goodbeer, founder of Streetwaves, has dedicated his life to bringing under-served
South Florida youth out to the ocean to learn to swim, surf and sail. Dan Volker, a LWB
resident and founder of Project Seahorse, has years of experience with diving, teaching
children to snorkel and introducing them to the wonders of underwater life. Together Maui
and Dan would like to help link our pool and our potential underwater park.



MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING
QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING - DOKA
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, MAY 11, 2021 - 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 6:10 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners
Sarah Malega, Christopher McVoy and Kimberly Stokes. Also present were City Manager
Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk Deborah M. Andrea.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Vice Mayor Herman Robinson.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Appeal by Alfred Malefatto, Esq. on behalf of Marlin Industrial Park Owners Association
of PZB Project # 20-01400035 commonly referred to as “Umdasch/Doka,” which included
site plan, sustainable bonus and conditional use approvals to allow for the construction of
a +/-47,000 square foot distribution facility and repair and maintenance uses within the
Industrial Park of Commerce (I-POC) zoning district

Mayor Resch read the title of the case into the record. She stated that the meeting was a
quasi-judicial hearing to hear an appeal pursuant to section 23.2-17 of the city’s code of
ordinances and as had been stated in other cases, because this was an appeal, no new
evidence would be taken, but the city, the appellant and the applicant would each have 10
minutes to make a presentation. She announced that thereafter, public comment would be
allowed and then the commission would ask questions.

Mayor Resch asked if the commissioners had any ex-parte communications, personal
investigations or campaign contributions to disclose.

Commissioner Malega stated that both parties had emailed her and she had thanked them
for their input but she had only spoken with Daniel Hiatt on the phone and she had not
received any campaign contributions.

Commissioner McVoy said that he might have received a contribution from one party and
had spoken with the appellants and the applicants.

Commissioner Stokes stated that she had not received any campaign contributions but did
a site visit with Daniel Hiatt and had a zoom meeting with the applicants.

Vice Mayor Robinson said that he had spoken with Dan Hiatt and the team from Doka.

Mayor Resch said that she had not received any campaign contributions but had met with
Dan Hiatt at the site and had spoken with him an additional time.



Pg. 2, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

Mayor Resch requested that those giving presentations or answering questions from the
commission be sworn-in and before speaking to state their names, the name and address of
the property and the property owner on whose behalf they were speaking. Those giving
testimony were sworn in by City Clerk Andrea.

Mayor Resch asked city staff to give their 10 minute presentation.

Erin Sita, Community Sustainability Assistant Director, announced that the item was for
an appeal of the project referred to as “Umdasch/Doka” located at 2209 7th Avenue North.
She gave the background of the request to the Planning & Zoning Board (PZB), stating that
the subject property was currently vacant and undeveloped until the 1950s when land was
cleared on the southern end and used as a landfill until the late 1970s after which the
property became overgrown and remained undeveloped until 2011. She announced that
the property had remained undeveloped and the applicant, Lisa Reves of Saul, Ewing,
Arnstein and Lehr, applied on behalf of Umdasch Real Estate USA, Ltd. for entitlement
approval to develop the subject site with a +/-47,000 square foot distribution facility and
repair and maintenance uses. She iterated that the application included a Major Site Plan
for the development of an industrial building in excess of 7,500 square feet, a Sustainable
Bonus Program Incentive to gain an increase in building height to 31 feet and a Conditional
Use Permit to establish “distribution facility” and “repair and maintenance — major” uses
greater than 7,500 square feet. She stated that at the January 9, 2021 Planning and Zoning
Board meeting, staff presented a summary of the attached staff report, which contained the
review of the proposed plans, documentation and materials provided by the applicant for
consistency with the applicable standards found in the City of Lake Worth Beach’s Land
Development Regulations (LDRs), Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan and the PZB
approved the project by a vote of 7-0 for approval with conditions. She spoke about the
quasi-judicial process from Section 23.2-17(b) of the city’s code outlining the process for
appealing decisions of the PZB and HRPB to the city commission, which required the
appealing party to submit a basis of appeal.

Mayor Resch asked the appellant to give its presentation.

Alfred Malefatto, Esg. of Lewis, Longman & Walker, on behalf of Marlin Industrial Park
Owners Association (Appellant) announced that he had spoken with Commissioner
McVoy. He said that the Appellant was appealing approval of the project because the
board’s denial of the Appellant’s request to continue the hearing did not follow the
requirements of the city’s code and the Applicant failed to meet its burden to show by
competent substantial evidence that the project met all the site qualitative design standards
and conditional use requirements of the city’s code. He stated that the corporation was not
registered to do business in the State of Florida at the time of the PZB hearing and there
should have been a right to uphold the continuance. He said that the site was not designed
to mitigate adverse impacts of the noise and dust that would be created.

Mayor Resch asked the applicant to give its presentation.

Neil Schiller, Esg., of Government Law Group, Attorney for Umbasch/Doka, requested
that the commission uphold the PZB’s unanimous decision to approve the application. He
showed an aerial map of the site in the Boutwell Park of Commerce, spoke about
Umbasch/Doka’s history and showed photographs of other projects. He displayed the site
plan which indicated a two-story office building, one-story maintenance and warehouse,



Pg. 3, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

outdoor enclosure, open air canopy, dumpster enclosure and lake. He went over the
landscape plan, access and buffers with a six foot chain link fence on one side, a six-foot
pre-cast concrete wall on the other side and separate egress for cars and trucks and showed
renderings of the building. He dispelled why the appeal should be denied including that
the appellant had been granted a continuance, that the site circulation and building
placement would mitigate adverse impacts to the appellants and 40 conditions had been
agreed to, city staff determined that the site was not open to the general public, there would
be a maximum of 15 trucks a day with normal business hours and 40 of 40 criteria met
conditions of the comp plan. He announced that jobs would be brought to the city and the
project would generate $41,666 in ad valorem taxes in 2020 and much more once operating
due to personal property taxes.

Mayor Resch asked if there were any public comment cards.
City Clerk Andrea read the comments submitted by the following:
Elise Crohn wrote in opposition to the project.

Mayor Resch disclosed that she had received a video from Ms. Crohn, which would not be
considered as it was not part of the previous record.

City Attorney Goddeau iterated that public comment was allowed but could not be used to
determine the outcome of the appeal as it was not part of the previous hearing.

Peter Detore wrote in opposition to the project.
Thomas Cleary wrote in opposition to the project.
City Clerk Andrea stated that following would read their own comments on zoom:

Carolyn Zara said that the project was not compatible with the residential neighborhood she
lived in nearby.

Christina Morrison requested that the development be denied as it was incompatible with the
other businesses in the Park of Commerce.

Mayor Resch asked if the commissioners had questions for staff, the applicant or the
appellant and reminded them that clarification could be sought on the issues but they should
not ask for new information.

Vice Mayor Robinson asked about the business hours and about the landscaping by the
fence.

Mr. Schiller responded that normal business hours were 8 AM to 3 PM Monday through
Friday, moving to starting at 7 AM during the warmer months and work would end at noon
if there was work on Saturday. He iterated that the intent was to have landscaping
incorporated with fencing to make the property attractive.

Commissioner Stokes asked how the created dust would be mitigated to not affect the
surrounding area.



Pg. 4, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

Gerard Wright, Branch Manager, answered that the Pompano Beach facility had a lot of
dust because it was on raw ground and went everywhere. He said that the only dust created
would be enclosed in the warehouse and disposed of and that the ground would be paved.
Mayor Resch inquired if the large garage doors would be open.

Mr. Wright responded that the building had been shifted and the door facing the
neighborhood would be closed.

Commissioner McVoy stated that a concrete block building would be necessary to mitigate
noise, not an aluminum building, and expressed doubt that the doors would be closed in a
building without air conditioning.

Mr. Schiller replied that extremely large fans would be installed to cool the employees and
the door on the east would be opened to move the forms out; the building was placed west
to be as far from the neighbors as possible.

Commissioner McVoy disagreed with the response.

Commissioner Malega stated that businesses with fans still had their doors open for
cooling. She inquired about the usage of the empty space and bringing jobs to LWB and
said that according to the city’s noise ordinance, work could not begin until 8 AM.

Mr. Wright replied that the empty space would be used for storage, there would be 25+
jobs in that location and they would not begin work until 8 AM to comply with the code.

Commissioner Stokes asked about the run off and what types of chemicals were used.

Mr. Wright stated that no chemicals were applied, only cleaning products were used.
George Balaban, Engineer, explained how the wastewater was treated and said that the
runoff would never connect to the canal; the wastewater would not interchange with the
sanitary sewer.

Commissioner McVoy said that the building was close to the residences on the canal, but
the residents had thought it would be an office and then were disqualified as affected parties

due to timelines. He asked how the city was doing with notifications.

Mr. Schiller responded that notices were sent to residents, the project was a public record
and he only remembered one person from the neighborhood participating in the hearing.

Commissioner Malega inquired what the administrative use meant on the application.
Mr. Schiller stated that the use issue did not come up at PZB.
Commissioner Malega stated that there needed to be better public notice regarding uses.

Mayor Resch asked how long the company had been in Pompano and if the facility there
would close.



Action:

Pg. 5, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

Mr. Wright responded that the Pompano facility had been in Pompano for seven years and
would close.

Mayor Resch asked if the applicant had any questions for city staff or the appellant.

Commissioner Stokes asked about the administrative use and what light industrial use
meant.

Ms. Sita replied that the project was noticed and advertised as a conditional use process,
not an administrative one. She said that there was a sufficiency letter sent to the applicants
informing them of anything missing from the application.

Mr. Waters explained that higher traffic industrial uses were moved to the Park of
Commerce (I1-POC) and lower traffic industrial uses were moved to Florida East Coast
railway track in 2013. He stated that there were much higher uses that were allowed in the
I-POC and could trigger the conditional use process.

Commissioner Malega asked if the traffic at I-POC fell under the traffic performance
standards.

Mr. Waters responded that it did not.
Mayor Resch asked if there were any questions for the appellant.
Commissioner Stokes asked about the odor that was mentioned.

Mr. Malefatto answered that there would be odor from the truck fumes and the breaking
up of the concrete.

Mayor Resch asked if the appellants had been represented by counsel at the hearing.

Mr. Malefatto stated that there was no counsel and the continuance was just a postponement
due to a lack of quorum.

Mayor Resch opined that the appellant had rights and expressed concern that they were
unrepresented and had not been granted a continuance thereby being denied due process.

Vice Mayor Robinson said that he had witnessed the PZB hearing and nothing new was
learned since that meeting; he would make a motion to uphold the decision.

Mayor Resch closed the public hearing and asked the commissioners to discuss the request.

Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson to uphold the decision by the Planning & Zoning
Board. Motion died for lack of a second.

Commissioner Malega said that she was torn about making a decision as she saw the merits of
both sides.

Commissioner Stokes stated her frustration that had a continuance been granted, the issue
would only have been delayed a month, but now the commission was put in a bad position.



Pg. 6, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner McVoy and seconded by Commissioner Stokes that based on
the lack of due process, the appeal be remanded back to PZB.

Vice Mayor Robinson said that the land had been vacant for a very long time and he opined
that PZB would reach the same conclusion in six months, which would hold up the project.

Commissioner Stokes asked if the item could be fast tracked when it went back to PZB.
Mr. Waters said that should the issue be remanded. it would be a new application and would
not be heard until August by PZB and then it would not come back to the commission for
an appeal until November.

Commissioner Malega asked Mr. Malefatto what could be done to make his clients happy.
Commissioner Stokes spoke about continuing the appeal to allow for negotiations. She
said that the Lake Worth Waterkeeper did not have any environmental concerns about the

project and had not seen any evidence about environmental impacts.

Mr. Malefatto said that he would speak to the developer about making changes that would
be acceptable.

City Attorney Goddeau said that it would be within the commission’s discretion to continue
the appeal to allow for the parties to resolve their issues.

Mayor Resch asked Mr. Malefatto if he would be amenable.
Mr. Malefatto replied that he would have to confer with his clients.
The meeting recessed at 7:52 PM and reconvened at 8:04 PM.

Mayor Resch announced that there had been a request for clarification regarding the
construction of the building.

Mr. Wright clarified that the overhanging canopy at the back of the building was structural
steel and the actual building was steel column with pre-cast concrete panels.

Mr. Malefatto reported that he spoke with his clients who would be amenable to
negotiating, but would not give up their due process.

Commissioner Stokes asked how the issue would be resolved.

City Attorney Goddeau responded that if the appeal were remanded, the application would
be a new one going forward and would have to go through the full process. She stated that
the matter could be continued to allow for time to reach an agreement.

Mayor Resch opined that inconvenience was not a reason to deny due process.

Commissioner McVoy said that he would amend his motion to speed the process up.

Vice Mayor Robinson stated that noise and dust could be subjective and PZB’s decision



Pg. 7, Special Meeting, May 11, 2021

should be upheld.

Action:  Motion amended by Commissioner Malega and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to continue
the appeal for two weeks until May 25, 2021, to see if the parties could come to a meeting of
the minds, with the understanding that the commission would vote on the appeal at that time.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

Discussion ensued regarding a date for the continuance.

Vote on Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,

original McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

motion:

ADJOURNMENT:

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner McVoy and seconded by Commissioner Malega to adjourn
the meeting at 8:16 PM.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk

Minutes Approved: July 20, 2021



MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, MAY 18, 2021 - 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 6:07 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners
Sarah Malega, Christopher McVoy and Kimberly Stokes. Also present were City Manager
Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Glen Torcivia and City Clerk Deborah M. Andrea.

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Kimberly Stokes.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Sarah Malega.

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering:
There were no changes to the agenda.

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)

A. Presentation by Denise Sanon, Principal of Barton Elementary School

Ms. Sanon gave an overview of Barton Elementary and stated their Mission and Vision.
She discussed the school profile showing the ethnicities of the students and years of
experience for the teachers. She announced that the school grade was on an upwards trend,
only six points away from a B grade. She spoke about the Instructional Programs which
included tutorial programs and book camps and would add Planning for Gifted and Spanish
Dual Language in 2023. She said that VPK would have three classrooms in 2022 with
hand-on learning and engagement with technology, and that there were many
extracurricular activities such as the Garden Club, cheerleading, chorus and Leadership
Club. She stated that there were great community outreach programs; they worked with
TeamWork USA and For the Children as well as others. She listed the school’s strengths,
that 80% of students had returned in person and the math data showed the second most
growth in the district during the first trimester, the barriers including a transient population
and loss of instruction because of the pandemic. She said that focusing on attendance,
developing capacity of teachers to differentiate instruction for all students, planning for
whole and small group instruction and providing additional learning opportunities for
students (tutorial) were some opportunities for growth.

Mayor Resch asked about parental involvement.

Principal Sanon said that there were ample opportunities for the parents who attended in
large numbers.

Mayor Resch announced that there would be an educational committee and she asked
Principal Sanon to reach out to the commission for any of the school’s needs.



Pg. 2, Regular Meeting, May 18, 2021

B. Presentation regarding the Cottages of Lake Worth Beach by Wes Blackman

Wes Blackman, President of Cottages of Lake Worth, Inc., spoke about the origins of the
501c3 and explained that a cottage was an approximate 1,000 square foot structure built on
a small lot of various materials and styles and often contained smaller buildings on the
same lot. He relayed that the Cottages of Lake Worth book had been published in 2016
and had been a finalist for coffee table/photography book in 2019. He said that the popular
cottage tours would be back in 2022 and that the organization was seeking $2,000 of the
$10,000 in funding from the city for a mural designed by Sami Makela.

Commissioner Malega said that she and her wife would donate $500 towards the mural.
Mayor Resch stated that she would donate $500 for the mural.

C. Mayor Resch read the Proclamation declaring May 16-22, 2021 as National Public Works
Week and presented it to Jamie Brown, Public Works Director and Felipe Lofaso, Public

Works Assistant Director.

D. Mayor Resch read the Proclamation for Ocean Rescue and presented it to Doug Yoakum,
Aguatics Manager and Mat Botts, Chief Lifeguard.

E. Mayor Resch asked Commissioner Malega, due to her involvement with Healthier Lake
Worth, to read the Proclamation declaring May 2021 as Mental Health Awareness Month
and present it to Carmelle Marcelin-Chapman, Project Director, Healthier Lake Worth.

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

Commissioner Stokes: said that she had joined Lois Frankel for her COVID update and
reported that there were many initiatives for vaccinations; there would be an informational
Town Hall regarding the importance of the vaccine. She stated that she attended the opening
of the Ben Carson Reading Room at Barton Elementary and the LWB Education Task Force
name has been changed to Voices for LWB Schools and would be up and running soon. She
said that she attended the Mango Groves neighborhood meeting where the positive steps to
combat crime in the area was discussed.

Commissioner McVoy: reported that he knocked on doors to see if citizens needed help getting
vaccinated and some communities were on the edge regarding vaccinations. He said that there
was a need for mobile units at odd hours. He expressed gratitude to Ed Liberty, Electric Utility
Director, for arranging a tour of Southeast National Marine Renewable Energy Center
regarding the ocean current technology and suggested the commission support the initiative.

Commissioner Malega: reported that there was a good turnout for the Pineapple Beach clean-
up. She announced that the CRA would be doing their small business spotlight videos and told
anyone who was interested to contact the CRA.

Vice Mayor Robinson: said that he did not look forward to City Manager Bornstein’s departure
and was happy that City Hall was opening up a bit. He requested that the noise complaints be
dealt with as they were a quality of life issue. He said that the PBSO contract would be coming
up for renewal and expressed hope that it would contain verbiage about body cams. He
requested that Joan Oliva, CRA Director, provide a quarterly report to the commission. He




Action:

Vote:

Action:

Pg. 3, Regular Meeting, May 18, 2021

spoke about establishing a vision for the city by having each commissioner list three priorities.
He announced that the deadline to submit applications for the Charter Review Committee
would be May 21; it would be an important task. He said that flood insurance would be
increasing substantially and should be purchased now, Leisure Services had Water Day and
the raft race would be held on July 4.

Mayor Resch: thanked City Manager Bornstein for lighting the flag poles and said that things
were perking up around the city. She reported attending a ribbon cutting at a Guatemalan store
and said that new businesses were good for the city. She stated that she met with Joan Oliva
several times to develop a series of public workshops. She announced that she attended the
South Florida Fair as a part of the mayoral parade and there were many shout outs for LWB.

Keith Sullivan, Webmaster, showed a video of Water Day.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT
AGENDA:

Deborah Andrea, City Clerk, read the comment submitted by the following:

Matthew Portilla wrote that the city’s refuse department should look hard into shifting to
contracted refuse collection or implement a strict risk management program.

Todd Townsend said that many downtown business owners were in favor of a parking garage
and spoke about density in the downtown.

Richard Stowe said that Healthier Lake Worth had combined mental health with tree planting.
Lorien DeBruyn expressed concern about traffic patterns on Lake and Lucerne Avenues.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson and seconded by Commissioner McVoy to approve
the following minutes:

A. Work Session - April 27, 2021
B. Regular Meeting - May 4, 2021
C. Work Session - May 6, 2021

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve the
Consent Agenda.

A. Approval of Settlement with Martin Maldonado for $30,000
B. Approval of Settlement with Dinorah De La Cruz for $30,000



Pg. 4, Regular Meeting, May 18, 2021

C.

m

I om

Resolution No. 27-2021 — approving submission of the City’s application to the Florida
Department of State, Department of Cultural Affairs, Specific Cultural Project Grant
Program for the proposed BiblioArte! 2023 Festival

Bill of Sale by and between JSM Bermuda, LLC. and the City of Lake Worth Beach

Bill of Sale by and between Hammon Park on the Ave, LLC. and the City of Lake Worth
Beach

Proclamation declaring May 2021 as Hepatitis Awareness Month
Proclamation declaring May 2021 as Haitian Heritage Month
Proclamation declaring May 17-24, 2021 as National Beach Safety Week

Agreement with Gresco Supply Inc., for the purchase of two step-down electric power
transformers

Resolution 24-2021 and License Agreement with the Florida Department of Transportation
for Right of Way improvements associated with FDOT Project No. 4471775 SR 805 Dixie,
Lake & Lucerne Avenue Signalization & Street Lighting Improvements

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

There were no Public Hearings on the agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

There were no Unfinished Business items on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

A

Resolution 25-2021 — Amending City Commission’s Rules of Procedure
City Attorney Torcivia did not read the resolution.

RESOLUTION NO. 25-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA,
AMENDING THE RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY
COMMISSION; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

City Attorney Torcivia spoke about the revisions that had been made to the rules and
procedures at the commission’s direction.

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve
Resolution No. 25-2021 - amending the City Commission’s Rules of Procedure.

Comments/requests summary:
Discussion ensued regarding appointments to the advisory boards.

Commissioner Malega stated that she had spoke with City Attorney Goddeau who was still
doing research on the issue.



Vote:

Action:

Vote:

Pg. 5, Regular Meeting, May 18, 2021

Mayor Resch asked if there were any public comments. No one from the public commented.

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

B. Resolution No. 26-2021 — Amending the Charter Review Committee membership selection
and appointment process

City Attorney Torcivia did not read the resolution.
RESOLUTION NO. 26-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA,
AMENDING THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE TO PROVIDE FOR
COMMISSION SELECTION AND APPROVAL OF ALL APPOINTMENTS TO THE
COMMITTEE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES; AND PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE
Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve
Resolution No. 26-2021 - amending the Charter Review Committee membership selection and
appointment process.
Comments/requests summary:

1. Vice Mayor Robinson asked if the board members had resigned.

2. Commissioner Malega said that Wes Blackman withdrew his application and reapplied
and would be interviewed via Zoom on May 25.

3. Vice Mayor Robinson expressed gratitude to the volunteers for their service to the
boards and spoke in opposition to having all board members submit their resignations.

Mayor Resch asked if there were any public comments. No one from the public commented.

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

City Attorney Torcivia did not provide a report.

Commissioner McVoy requested that the city add its name to an amicus brief regarding an
issue that was reported in the newspaper.

City Attorney Torcivia said that the issue was not as black and white as it seemed originally
and would the city want to sign a brief against Boynton Beach, a sister city.

Mayor Resch iterated that upon reading the facts of the case, the issue was not what it seemed
in the paper. She stated that she would not support having the city’s name on the brief and
would not be comfortable making a decision at 7:30, having just heard about the issue.

Vice Mayor Robinson urged caution against basing actions on articles in the paper.



Pg. 6, Regular Meeting, May 18, 2021

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:
City Manager Bornstein did not provide a report.

ADJOURNMENT:

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner McVoy and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to adjourn the
meeting at 7:28 PM.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners Malega,
McVoy and Stokes. NAYS: None.

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk

Minutes Approved: July 20, 2021



MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, MAY 18, 2021
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE REGULAR MEETING

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 7:46 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Herman Robinson and
Commissioners Sarah Malega, Christopher McVoy and Kimberly Stokes. Also present were
City Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Glen Torcivia and City Clerk Deborah M.
Andrea.

UPDATES /FUTURE ACTION / DIRECTION

A. Lake Worth Development Context - Envision

William Waters, Community Sustainability Director, announced that he would be doing a
presentation about the LWB Development Context, marrying Historic, Cultural and
Environmental Sensibilities with Economic, Financial and Market Forces to foster an
overall sustainable city. He said that a brochure entitled Envision was put together in 2014
to show what the city could be. He said that the intent was to attract the broadest array of
residents possible, providing a wide variety of different housing types at varying price
points. He spoke about the city’s path towards it vision starting with the Citizen Master
Plan in 2007 through 2021’s Sustainable Bonus Program Review. He displayed the 2040
Future Land Use Map and said that low density areas applicable to single family residential
had been expanded, multi-family areas were made smaller, some commercial was
condensed, high traffic industrial was moved to the Park of Commerce and the industrial
areas on the railroad tracks were made artisanal. He reported that there was a lot of interest
in development and investment in the city. He introduced Elizabeth Plater-Zyberk, founder
and principal of DPZ Partners and CoDesign of Miami, who would facilitate the rest of the
work session.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck said that LWB was in the position to balance preservation with
development. She pointed out that the historic districts were desired and supported by the
residents and the city had mixed density and sought larger development to raise revenue.
She said that it seemed difficult that a city made up of one-story houses and one-story
businesses could maintain itself and that the idea of a city as a bedroom community with
people working closer to home was desirable with retail as the life-blood of a community.
She said that internet purchasing took off during the pandemic, but an advantage of the city
was its appeal to localized retail, which would need help in determining how to invite a
mix of retailers. She opined that parking might be part of the issues with retail downtown.
She stated that the commission had the tools of design, policy and management and that
policies had been set up to preserve certain areas as well as encourage development in
desired areas. She said that some residents might be disappointed in the developments that
had been built and money was spent on the design of large buildings, but it was difficult to



Pg. 2, Work Session, May 18, 2021

find quality in normal everyday architecture.

Mayor Resch welcomed Ms. Plater-Zyberk and stated that there was an opportunity for the
city to design property downtown appropriately for the city. She said that there was one
owner for four blocks downtown and asked for insight into the future regarding 100 year
old empty retail spaces.

Ms. Plater-Zyberk replied that having one owner had advantages with centralized
management such as a mall. She suggested having conversations about the city’s vision.

Vice Mayor Robinson asked if a parking structure had been built in Naples.

Ms. Plater-Zyberk answered that the strategy was to add spaces without building a parking
structure.

City Manager Bornstein said that he remembered the issues in West Palm Beach and
inquired how to balance the uniqueness of the city with needed development.

Ms. Plater-Zyberk said that having four blocks to revitalize was a limited supply that people
would want to be part of. She responded that it would be a question of scale; there were
specific sites in specific locations to test the options and model options out to allow for
discussion.

Commissioner McVoy stated that it was an honor to have Ms. Plater-Zybeck sharing her
expertise. He asked if the modeling out should be on the financial or the design side.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck replied that the modeling should be presented simultaneously and every
successive building should be more valuable.

Commissioner Stokes inquired about creating a sustainable economy and said that a
balance had to be determined regarding density.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck said that there was a fear that once development started, it would never
stop, but the city had documents in place to address the issue. She stated that there should
be a conversation with the property owner and there was a multiplier to justify how much
bigger a new development would have to be than a building it’s replacing.

Mayor Resch asked for clarification regarding the modeling.

Commissioner McVoy replied that the architectural design to please the residents and the
financial numbers to please the bankers had to be done simultaneously.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck stated that the modeling would cost money; she suggested using college
students and having the design done in public as much as possible.

Commissioner Malega said that she was a small business owner and asked if the examples
in the Envision brochure were modeling.

Mr. Waters replied that the examples referenced modeling and indicated what the zoning
would allow.



Pg. 3, Work Session, May 18, 2021

Vice Mayor Robinson asked if there was ever enough money from parking fees to pay for
minimal transit.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck replied that she could not answer the question. She said that some cities
implemented trollies and Coconut Grove had a large golf cart that people could call for
rides. She suggested having experts in various areas come to speak to the commission
along with the property owner.

Commissioner Stokes said that she was having a problem seeing how current residents
were not priced out when new developments came in.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck replied that the envelope could be restricted to make it difficult to tear
down buildings and rebuild; the most affordable housing was original housing. She said
that there could be a policy put in place to slow things down or maintain the status quo.

City Manager Bornstein asked if there was advice regarding a healthy balance between the
different income levels in the city.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck said that cities were constantly changing and there were always
surprises. She stated that the city had a lot of single family housing and mused that perhaps
there would be a better way to distribute it; where would the transit be where people could
walk.

Vice Mayor Robinson asked how much was too much relating to incentives.

Ms. Plater-Zybeck replied that there was a minimum number of units to justify the
incentives.

Mayor Resch stated that there was great opportunity in the city.

Mr. Waters iterated that there blocks set up to implement what Ms. Plater-Zybeck had
discussed and code set up to address the issues. He said that the city now had a track record
of success with the Mid and other developments coming in and it was time to ask more of
the developers. He said that the commission could stipulate that a certain number of units
in a development had to be dedicated to affordable housing and all of the original
developments after the LDRs were written were affordable housing. He reminded the
commission that there was very little vacant land left and there could only be a certain
number of projects downtown.

Mayor Resch said that it would be imperative to get the L & M Street project right.

Vice Mayor Robinson asked if it would be possible to have cooperative shuttles and there
should be a discussion of transportation with any developer receiving incentives.

Mr. Waters replied that the cost would be approximately $250,000 a year per route.

City Manager Bornstein stated that the city had not reached the critical mass necessary. He
advised the commission to follow the recently filed case regarding impact fees which could
turn into mobility fees and complimented staff for their experience and knowledge base
which was ahead of the curve.



Pg. 4, Work Session, May 18, 2021

Mayor Resch expressed interest in being involved in the process to set up a series for public
input regarding upcoming development in the city.

Commissioner Stokes said that the commission should speak with the downtown property
owners to relay the types of businesses that were desired.

ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting adjourned at 9:42 PM.

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk

Minutes Approved: July 20, 2021



MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING
QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING - 7-11 APPEAL
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
THURSDAY, MAY 20, 2021 - 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 6:10 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioners
Christopher McVoy and Kimberly Stokes. Also present were City Manager Michael
Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk Deborah M. Andrea.
Commissioner Sarah Malega was absent.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Christopher McVoy.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Appeal by Thomas J. Baird, Esg. on behalf of 1920 10th Avenue, LLC and by Alfred
Malefatto on behalf of Daniel Hiatt and Frederick Schmidt of PZB Project # 20-00500003,
which included site plan and conditional use approvals to allow for the construction of a
new vehicle fueling/charging station, single-destination retail, and restaurant at 1900 10th
Avenue North (7-Eleven)

Mayor Resch read the title of the case into the record. She stated that the meeting was a
quasi-judicial hearing to hear an appeal pursuant to section 23.2-17 of the city’s code of
ordinances and as had been stated in other cases, because this was an appeal, no new
evidence would be taken, but the city, the appellant and the applicant would each have 10
minutes to make a presentation. She announced that thereafter, public comment would be
allowed and then the commission would ask questions.

Mayor Resch asked if the commissioners had any ex-parte communications, personal
investigations or campaign contributions to disclose.

Commissioner McVoy said that he had not received any campaign contributions but he had
walked near the site with Mr. Hiatt.

Vice Mayor Robinson said that he had spoken with and walked the site with Mr. Hiatt and
had not received any contributions.

Commissioner Stokes stated that she had nothing to disclose.

Mayor Resch said that had spoken with Dan Hiatt and she went to the site quite often.
Mayor Resch requested that those giving presentations or answering questions from the
commission be sworn-in and before speaking to state their names, the name and address of

the person on whose behalf they were speaking. Those giving testimony were sworn in by
City Clerk Andrea.



Pg. 2, Special Meeting, May 20, 2021

Mayor Resch asked city staff to give its 10 minute presentation.

Erin Sita, Community Sustainability Assistant Director, announced that the applicant was
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. on behalf of 1900 10th Ave, LLC with a request to
construct a 7-Eleven retail store with quick-service restaurant and 7 fuel pumps (14 total
fueling positions), a Major Site Plan for 4,730 square foot (sq. ft.) retail and restaurant
building and 3,520 sg. ft. canopy structure with Conditional Use for a Vehicle Charging &
Fueling Station (Vehicular Use), Single-Destination Retail (Retail Use), and Restaurant
uses (Commercial Use). She stated that a variance of eight feet from the maximum building
setback line to allow for a front setback of 40 feet from 10th Avenue North was not part of
this appeal. She said that Thomas J. Baird, Esq. on behalf of Mr. Francisco Gil, manager
of 1920 10" Avenue LLC, an affected party, was appealing a final order of the Planning
and Zoning Board (PZB) to allow a 7-Eleven at 1900 10th Avenue North. She summarized
the prior actions, stating that on July 15, 2020, the PZB voted 4-2 to approve project 20-
00500003, including Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Variance, with staff
recommended conditions and a Board recommended condition requiring the applicant to
address school crossing safety and signage with city, Palm Beach County (PBC), and
School District staff. She reported that, subsequent to the PZB approval of the project, the
project was appealed to the city commission, the variance approval was appealed directly
to the circuit court, the city commission heard the appeal at the December 15, 2020 city
commission hearing which voted 3-0 to remand the project back to the PZB and again the
variance was appealed to circuit court after the affected party, 1920 10th Avenue LLC,
filed a writ of certiorari; the appeal was outstanding. She stated that the PZB reheard the
application on January 27, 2021 and voted 5-2 to approve the application with conditions
and the final order was issued on February 2, 2021. She iterated that the application was
appealed again by Thomas J. Baird, Esq. on behalf of 1920 10th Avenue, LLC and a new
appeal was filed by Alfred Malefatto on behalf of Daniel Hiatt and Frederick Schmidt. She
spoke about the existing conditions and the conditions of approval required by each
department and explained that while mixed-use projects were allowed on a single site, there
was not a requirement in the comp plan that each site within the category incorporate
multiple uses; there was a balance throughout the area.

Mayor Resch asked the first appellant to give its presentation.

Thomas J. Baird, Esq. on behalf of 1920 10th Avenue, LLC gave a presentation stating the
reasons the appellant opposed the development. He said that the comp plan designated the
property as mixed use west, but that the project was not complimentary to the existing
businesses and would not work in synergy with the office uses to reduce traffic, but would
direct traffic to Barnett Drive and 10" Avenue North which were already over capacity.
He reported that two experts had been presented at the PZB, Dr. William Whiteford, a
Planning Professor at UF, Planning Consultant and the Director of Zoning at PBC for many
years and Mr. Masoud Atefi, an expert in transportation planning and the Supervisor of the
PBC Traffic Engineering Division for 15 years. He iterated that Dr. Whiteford’s findings
were that the application was not consistent with the comp plan, specifically the land use
and traffic, as it was 100% commercial retail, not a mix of two or more uses and the
intersection is not a major one. He said that Dr. Whiteford testified that the application did
not meet the criteria for a conditional use because the proposed project would increase
traffic congestion in the area and adversely affect the viability of commercial
redevelopment on the established neighboring commercial properties. He iterated that Mr.
Altefi testified that the intersection at Barnett Drive and 10" Avenue North failed because



Pg. 3, Special Meeting, May 20, 2021

traffic backed up there and the left turn heading east was unsafe; he showed the three years
of crash analysis done by PBC for the intersection and stated that to make the intersection
close to safe and allow it to function, a turn lane would have to be added to the property by
the developer. He announced the legal consequences: city cannot approve development
that was not consistent with its plan’s policies, approval of a project that was not consistent
with the polices of the comp plan exposed the city to a lawsuit from the businesses which
have formed its economic base for many years, PZB’s decision was not based on competent
substantial evidence and did not comply with the essential requirements of law because it
was not consistent with comp plan policies, did not meet the criteria in the zoning code nor
the conditional use criteria in the Code.

Mayor Resch asked the second appellant to give its presentation.

Alfred Malefatto, Esq. of Lewis, Longman & Walker, on behalf of Daniel Hiatt and
Frederick Schmidt, iterated the city’s transportation policy stating that heavy traffic
generating land uses shall be carefully considered before permitting along Tenth Avenue
North immediately west of 1-95 and vehicle charging and fueling stations such as the
proposed 7-Eleven were high intensity vehicular uses according to the city’s Code. He
stated that careful consideration of the introduction of a high intensity vehicular use to a
congested area that included a school and related pedestrian activity should conclude that
the proposed use at the location was not consistent with the policy. He said that the project
was a repetitive use, not a mixed use and was therefore inconsistent with the comp plan’s
policy to have a mix of uses that was primarily residential.

Mayor Resch asked the applicant to give its presentation.

Brian Seymour, attorney at Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A., relayed the approvals at
issue, a major site plan and conditional use permit for the development of a 4,730 sq. ft.
retail/restaurant building and a 3,520 sq. ft. fuel canopy over 7 fuel pumps (14 positions).
He went over the approval process timeline beginning in November 2019 and the issues on
appeal: the Standard of Review indicated that there was more than enough evidence to
support the approval by the PZB, that the application was consistent with policy as there
was not a requirement that each site within the mixed use category incorporate multiple
uses, the project was consistent with traffic requirement as only 4% of the maximum peak
hour trips and was approved by PBC and the project was consistent with mixed use west
zoning which included moderate intensity and higher intensity commercial. He stated that
he brought a traffic engineer to the hearing while the appellants only brought people who
discussed unapproved traffic studies.

Mayor Resch asked if there were any public comment cards.

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comment cards.

Mayor Resch asked the commissioners if they had any questions for staff, the applicant, or
the appellants, reminding them that only questions for clarification on the issues could be

asked, no new information would be allowed.

Commissioner Stokes said that she had questions about the conflicting traffic studies and
asked how the trip figure had been determined.



Pg. 4, Special Meeting, May 20, 2021
Mr. Baird replied that most of the traffic would come off of 195.
Mr. Seymour introduced Lisa Bernstein, engineer, who said that the revised traffic study
was approved by PBC. She stated that there would be some traffic coming from 195, but
much would be traffic passing by from vehicles already on the road; the study was done by
the Institute of Transportation Engineers.

Mayor Resch asked about the left hand turn heading east.

Ms. Bernstein responded that westbound traffic would stop when the light turned red, there
was not much traffic on Barnett and the morning flow would be lower than in the afternoon.

Mr. Baird stated that Ms. Bernstein was providing new testimony.
Mr. Seymour replied that the traffic study was presented at the hearing.

City Attorney Goddeau stated that Ms. Bernstein should be asked for clarification on the
record below.

Commissioner McVoy asked if the traffic study contained any assumptions.

Ms. Bernstein answered that the information was based on data provided by PBC and
FDOT,; she had used her engineering judgment.

Mayor Resch asked if the traffic level was F and asked if there was consideration to add a
right turn lane or not having an exit onto Barnett Drive.

Mr. Seymour responded that the level was currently E and would remain so. He stated that
a right turn lane did not meet the traffic engineering requirements and there would be a
right into the 7-11 and then a right out.

Ms. Sita replied that there would be a mountable curb for a truck, in from Barnett and out
to 10" Avenue North.

Ms. Stokes said that there should be discussion about adding a signal at the location.
Mr. Seymour responded that crash data would be considered, but a light was not warranted.

Mayor Resch asked if there had been any changes in what had been presented between the
first and second approvals and what would happen if the variance was remanded.

William Waters, Community Sustainability Director, said that the only condition added
was to improve the pedestrian safety for the school children.

Mr. Baird answered that there had not been any careful consideration by the PZB.
Mr. Seymour stated that the project could not be done without the specific variance.

Mayor Resch asked staff about the 75%/25% balance in the mixed use west zoning.



Pg. 5, Special Meeting, May 20, 2021

Mr. Waters responded that the mixed use land use was changed to area-wide, but because
there were so many non-conforming sites, the sentence was added to the LDRSs stating that
a single site did not have to have a mixture of uses. He explained that use categories were
created in 2013 and the project was a three-type use project. He iterated that the goal was
for the area to have 75% residential and 25% commercial.

Mayor Resch stated that the biggest concern was the traffic that would be created on
Barnett Drive and asked what other uses there could be on the site to produce less or more
traffic.

Mr. Waters answered that the overall trip number would be far exceeded by other uses such
as residential or offices.

Commissioner McVoy expressed concern about the level of traffic and opined that there
were many assumptions. He asked about the traffic flow.

Mr. Waters answered that Dunkin Donuts would not exist at the location as they would not
have any business if Commissioner McVoy’s assumption were true.

Discussion ensued about the traffic on Barnett Drive.

Mayor Resch reported that the city had little control over 10" Avenue North and nothing
could be done until the road was widened. She asked City Attorney Goddeau for guidance.

City Attorney Goddeau replied that the commission would consider if there was substantial
and competent evidence presented on the record below to the PZB to allow for the approval
of the project. She clarified that the commission could not consider if they approved of the
project themselves.

Commissioner Stokes asked if the criteria had been checked.

City Attorney Goddeau stated that the project was a conditional use and the criteria would
have to be satisfied from the comp plan and LDRs; staff’s analysis was that the criteria had
been met.

Mayor Resch if the project was considered a heavy use.

Mr. Waters replied that the project would be considered a medium use.

Discussion ensued regarding the conditional uses.

Mr. Baird addressed the competent and substantial evidence question by Commissioner
McVoy and opined that competent and substantial evidence was presented to overturn the

project and the commission could do so.

Commissioner Stokes stated that the commission could consider if the PZB was biased and
did not consider the evidence.

Mayor Resch stated that the public could comment, but that public comment could not be
considered in the decision.



Pg. 6, Special Meeting, May 20, 2021

Archie Kleopfer spoke about the traffic backup heading west on 10" Avenue North in the
morning.

City Attorney Goddeau stated that Daniel Hiatt was represented by counsel who had spoken
on his behalf and could not make a public comment, nor could the other parties.

City Clerk Andrea read the comment submitted by the following:

Jason Sjaardema, a business owner in the area of the subject site, wrote in favor of the
development.

Vice Mayor Robinson stated that it would not be an easy decision but the project was
approved twice; the commission would decide if PZB exercised careful consideration to
move the project forward and was acceptable. He said that many projects were not perfect.

Mayor Resch said that it was not the commission’s job to second guess the PZB and its
hands were tied in many ways.

Commissioner McVoy disagreed and said that it was the commission’s job to look out for
the community.

Commissioner Stokes said that no project could be approved on 10" Avenue North because
of the traffic.

City Attorney Goddeau said that the decisions regarding the did not necessarily reflect the
reality.

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Robinson and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to uphold the
decision of the PZB.
Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor Robinson and Commissioner Stokes.
NAYS: Commissioner McVoy. ABSENT: Commissioner Malega.
ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting adjourned at 7:44 PM.
Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk

Minutes Approved: July 20, 2021



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Leisure Services

TITLE:
Ratification of Resolution No. 36-2021 - IMLS Grant Application

SUMMARY:

Ratification of Resolution No. 36-2021 approves the submission of an application for funding
assistance in the amount of $31,100 to develop the City’s Literacy City Campaign under the
American Rescue Plan Fiscal Year 2021 Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) grant
program.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

At the June 15, 2021 Regular City Commission, the City Commission approved the submission
of an application for the IMLS grant program funding in the amount of $31,100. The grant funding
will assist with the development of the City’s Literacy City Campaign. Although not required, the
City will provide an in-kind matching cost share in the amount of $31,870. The $31,870 in-kind
match is related to staff salaries that are associated with the grant, the value of which has
already been captured in the operating budget.

This campaign is aimed at increasing fundamental and cultural literacy among the residents of
Lake Worth Beach. Its focus is on both fundamental literacy and cultural literacy among the
City’s residents who have become increasingly isolated and underserved during the coronavirus
pandemic. The Lake Worth Beach Public Library will spearhead the campaign and engage the
support of community non-profit partners in order to reach residents, neighborhoods and
schools.

Since the deadline for submission of the application was June 28, 2021, the City Commission
approved the submission of the application at its meeting of June 15, 2021. Due to the quick
application period provided by IMLS, Resolution No. 36-2021 was not presented to the City
Commission at the June 15, 2021. The resolution is an internal grant requirement of the City.
Accordingly, ratification of Resolution No. 36-2021 is being requested at this time.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove ratification of Resolution No. 36-2021 approving submission of the
IMLS application for funding assistance to develop the Literacy City Campaign.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis
Resolution 36-2021



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal Years 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Expenditures 0 62,970 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 31,100 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 31,870 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact 0 0 0 0 0
No. of Addn’l Full-Time

Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Account Account Description | Project | FY20 Current Agenda Balance

Number Number | Budget Balance Expenditure

180-0000-334- Library Grants TBD 31,100

70-00

180-9720- Contractual Services | TBD 28,000

529.34-50

180-9720- Parks and TBD 3,870

572.52-00 Recreation/Operating

Supplies




OO NOYULDS WN B

A A D WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRREPRREPPRPRRPLRERR
NPOWOMNOOTUDWNRPROWOLOMNODUDWNROWVOONOODUDWRNIERO

& b
FE )

N
¢

36-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 36-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
FUNDING UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FISCAL YEAR 2021
INSTITUE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES (IMLS) GRANT
PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $31,100; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, grant funding under the American Rescue Plan Fiscal Year 2021
Institute of Museums and Library Services (IMLS) is provided to public libraries for the
purpose of improving literacy rates for residents of the communities they serve; and

WHEREAS, grant funds made available to eligible grantees under this Program to
supplement the operating budgets of eligible public libraries to develop literacy campaigns
vital to increasing literacy rates among residents to the community; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Worth Beach (“City”) will submit an application to
IMLS for funding assistance in the amount of $31,100 to develop its Literacy City
Campaign to increase fundamental and cultural literacy in the City; and

WHEREAS, although not required, the City will provide a matching cost share in
the amount of $31,870 for these grant funds; and

WHEREAS, these grant funds will serve a valid public purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE
WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, that:

SECTION 1: The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida, hereby
approves the submission of an application for funding under the American Rescue Plan
Fiscal Year 2021 Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) for $31,100 grant
funding to develop the Literacy City Campaign to increase literacy among residents in the
City.

SECTION 2: Upon execution of the resolution, one copy shall be forwarded to the Leisure
Services Department Director. The fully executed original shall be maintained by the City
Clerk as a public record of the City.

SECTION 3: This resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch



46
47
48
49
50
51

52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the

20th day of July, 2021.

ATTEST:

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities

TITLE:

Change Order 02-Final to David Mancini & Sons Inc. for Lake Osborne Estates Watermain
Improvement Project

SUMMARY:

The final change order with David Mancini and Sons addresses the unused value of work that
remained on the contract, reconciles the final pay application and authorizes a contract
deduction of $525,824.37. The change order also adjusts the time by adding 27 days to
contract.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

On August 6, 2019, the City awarded David Mancini & Sons Inc. a construction contract
agreement for the Lake Osborne Estates Watermain Improvement Project. The project has
reached final completion. This project included the replacement of water infrastructure and
appurtenances. Throughout the project, the water utility and the contractor identified
opportunities for savings in the contract and thus provided for contractual underruns in the unit
items totaling $525,824.37. This change order deducts these underrun costs and reconciles the
contract project total.

The construction project went beyond the contract time given in the initial agreement. The City
requested additional work that was outside of the original scope, referred to as the expansion
area, which previously required additional contract time. Furthermore, additional time was
needed due to field engineering changes in the expansion area and inclement weather. The
utility department feels extending the contract time by 27 days is justified for these additional
services and rain delays.

MOTION:
Move to approve/disapprove Change Order 02-final to David Mancini & Sons Inc.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis - N/A
Change Order 02-Final



City of

Lake Worth WATER UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
Beach 301 COLLEGE STREET
FLORIDA" LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33460
561.586.1710
CHANGE ORDER
Project Number: _WT 1803 Contractor: _David Mancini & Sons Inc.

Project Name: Lake Osborne Estate Watermain Improvement Project — Ph 1

Change Order Number: _02 - final

Change Order Effective Date: 07/20/2021 Contractor Phone: _954-977-3556

Change Order Type: Deductive w/time Existing Purchase Order Number: _181019

Description of Change:

1. The project has meet final completion and there is an unused balance of $525,824.37.
Much of the savings were realized through careful construction practices that mitigated
the total restoration work. This change order reconciles the contract cost by deducting
the amount from the project. In addition, the change order requests a time extension for
inclement weather during the end of the project as well as for additional time associated
with a field design modification.

Attachment: Contractor Pay Application

lakeworthbeachfl.gov




Price of Original Contract: $ 2,618,649.00 authorized by Commission on 08/06/2019 Agenda
Item 9.J.

Current Price of Contract (including Change Orders): $2,968,078.19

Price of Current Change Order: ($525,824.37)

New Contract Price: $2,442,253.82

Basis of Price Change: ___ Unit Price ___Time & Material _ Lump Sum
Contract Time Change
____No Change X _Extended Decreased by 27 work days

The CONTRACTOR and the OWNER agree that this CHANGE ORDER represents the complete
agreement of the parties with respect to these matters as of t date of this CHANGE ORDER. By
approving this Change Order, the CONTRACTOR releases any and all claims that it may have
against the OWNER under the subject contract including, but not limited to claims for equitable
adjustments, which occurred or accrued prior to the effective date of this CHANGE ORDER.

This Change Order may be executed in counterparts and is not effective until approved by
either the City Manager or City Commission (as designated on the last page of this Change
Order).

Revi ccepted by: David Mancini and Sons, Inc.
i (Contractor Name)
. Project Manager 6/17/2021
Contractor Represeftative (Signature) Title Date

?
2021.06.17 10:00:01 -04'00'
Water Department Director (Date)

/T}Z’/
Approved by:




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the OWNER/CITY has approved this Change Order No. 01 to the
Lake Osborne Estates Watermain Improvement Phase 1 Project on October __, 20 .

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA

ATTEST:
By: By:
City Clerk Betty Resch, Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND APPROVED FOR FINANCIAL
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: SUFFICIENCY
By: By:

Glen J. Torcivia, City Attorney Bruce T. Miller, Financial Services Director




00680
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT No. 14 - Final

Project: Lake Osborne Estates Water Main Improvements Phase | PO #: 181018

Application is made for payment, as hereinafter shown, in connection with this Agreement:
Total Work to Date - see attached schedule 3 2,442 253 82
Total Material Suitably Stored - see attached schedule $ -
Gross Amount Due $ 2,442,253 .82
Less 0% Retainage $ -
Amount Due to Date }) 2,442,253.82
Less Previous Applications 5 2,292,485.78
Amount Due This Application 5 149,768.04
Original Contract Price $ 2,618,649.00
Net Change Orders $ 176,395.18
Current Contract Price ) 2,442,253.82
Value of Work Remaining to be Done 3 -

Contractor's Certification:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that (1) all previous progress payments reccived from Owner on account of Work done under the Agreement referred to above
have been applied to discharge in full all obligations of Contractor incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment numbered 1 through

13 . inclusive; and (2) title to all materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will
pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (except such as covered by Bond acceptable to Owner)

Dated: June 15, 2021
LEVYDIS COLOMNA POWER
MY COMMISSION # GG 95777
i L]
State of (Florida) o MEAP'RES July 10, 2024 V" Fabio Angarita Project Manager
County of (Broward) - :

Subscribed and Sworn to (or affirmed) before me on  June 15, 2021 personally appeared ~ Fabio A arita . @shc is personally known to me or has
presented (type of identification) as identification. Who being so duly swom, did depose and say that{hefshe executed the above Application for Payment and
statement on beha 5 (hgctor.; and that all of the statements contained therein are true, correct and complete.

MN ﬁ%g@%w @Ws

* Notary Public Signature and Seal Print Notary Name and Commission No.

Payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

/‘ 3 J'.A ;/
< £ / &7
Date: (ﬁ('—/(“ ~ 20 2 ( By: * I:J W A

/ < - o D
L ¢ O\C) F.:'Iq', ﬂ(';?-‘
S (Name) (Title)
] / Assistant Water
June 16, 2021 CITY SFIARERORH f%/ /amg Utilities Director

By:

(Namc) (Title)


grhoads
Typewritten Text
June 16, 2021


APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

LAKE OSBORNE ESTATES WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS PHASE | APPLICATION NO: 14 - FINAL
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH - WATER UTILITIES APPLICATION DATE:  5/20/2021
DAVID MANCINI AND SONS JOB # 19-COLW PERIOD TO:  5/2572021
CRAIG A SMITH & ASSOCIATES PROJECT NO.: CAS 18-1986
A B c D E F G A i
WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
3 AMOUNT TOTAL COMPLETED
ltem # Description summary Unit Quaniity Unk Price | Extended Price :5::';]’;‘3 ol F“L‘;TED LA mg;;:tjggw < w:&%&ma cou:ﬁl;gnn THIS ST';':EE%E(':‘%: w [ane ST(I)JFiEEIEFTO DATE (G/c) | BALANCE TO FINISH (€-G) REY::AGE
COMPLETED PERIOD FROM PREV. APP. DORE) « )
General
Mobilization and Demobilization (5%) LS 1,00 | 130,000.00 | _ 130,000.0 00 100%|  $130,000.00 .00 $130,000.00 100,00%, $0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Traffic (4%) LS 1,00 | 104,000.00 | 104,000.01 00 100% $104,000.00 .00 $104,000.00 100,00%, $0,00 o.@'
Testing (2%) s 1,00 | 52,000.00 52,0000 00 1007 52,000, .00 $52,000,00 100,00%, $0.00 0.00)
Survey Stake -out & As-Builts (2%) s 1,00 | 45,000.00 45,000, .00 100% 45 000.0( .00 $45,000.00 100.00%, $0.00 0.00,
5| Erosion Controll SWPPP wi_all permit fees (3%) [ 1.00 |_25,000.00 25,000, 00 1009 $25,000. .00 $25,000,00 100.00%) 30.00 0.00
s 1| 356,000.00 $356,000.00
Water Main
6 | 4" C-900 PVC WM _(ind. backiill, subgrade and base) 122. 21.00 23,562,00 869.20 69.20 $18,253.20 $0.00 $18,253.20 TT4T $5,308.80
7| 6°_C-900 PVC WM _(incl. backiill, subgrade and base} 735 20,00 75.900.00 3,373.80 3,372.80 367,476.00 0.00) $67,476.00 88.90 $8.424,00
8| 8" C-900 PVC WM (incl. backfill, subgrade and base) 395, 28.00 | 263,060,00 8,047.20 8,047.20 $250,521,60 0.00 $250,521.60 5.2 $12,538.40
9| 6" DIP WM (incl. backiill, subgrade and base} 620, 32.00 19,840.00 408.20 08.20 $13,062.40 0.00 $13,062.40 65.84 $6,777.60
10_| 4 6V 7. 015,00 7.133.00 5.00 5.00 §5,095.00 0.00 $5,095.00 1. $2,038.00
11 | 6" 6V EA 17, 166,00 79,822,00 79.00 19.00 $22,154.00 ,iﬁl §$22,154.00 111.76% $2,332.00
12 | 8 GV EA 28, 580.00 44,240.00 24.00 24.00 $37,920.00 60] $37,920.00 85. $6,320.00
13| DIP Fiftings ™™ 18.00 000,00 90,000.00 11.3150 1.660 12.98 $56,575.00 $6,300.00| $64,875.00 72. $25,125.00
14| NEW Fire Hydrant Assembly (A 6" gv) EA 30. ,000,00 | 120,000.00 27,00 27.00 $108,000,00 30,00 $108,000.00 50.00 $12,000.00
15 | Connect to Exist, 4* ACP WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust block) EA 3.00 2,700.00 8.100.00 3.00 3.00 $8.100.00 $0,00| $8,100.00| 100.00%, $0.00|
16 | Connectto Exist. 6" ACP WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust block) EA 500 | 2,700.00 13,500.00 5.00 2.00 7.00 $13,500.00 $5.400.00 $18,900.00 140.00%| -$5.400.00,
17_| Connect to Exist, 5" ACP WM (incl. hymax coupling o equal and trust block) EA 100 |_2,900.00 2,900.00 1.00 1.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%) $0.00
18 :::"‘;;" o EoeL. T2 VG WA VW 5270 TSI Vv (i risar. Valve o EA 800| 7.100.00 56.800.00 6.00 6.00 $42,600.00 $0.00 $42.600,00) 75.00% $14,200.00)
19 f::';:;" STEE A2 PVE WM WI2T R8T T b Vs (o Teat, valve ho EA 700| 640000| 4480000 6.00 6.00 $38.400.00 $0.00 $38,400.00, 85.71% $6.400,00
2! | Saeat Exisl 67DIF W WF 67X 6™ T8 & Valve tw fser, vaiva e and EA 200| 5,045.00 10,090.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 $5,045.00 $5,045.00 $10,090.00 100.00% $0.00)
21_| 1" PE Short Singie Water Service (open cut), inc. Meter Box EA 50.01 11.00 20,550.00 50.00 50, $40,550.00 $0.00 $40,550,00 100,009 $0,00
22 | 1" PE Short Double Water Service (open cuf), inc. Meter Box EA 30,0 55.00 28 650.00 30.00 $28,650.00 $0.00 528650 00 100.00% $0.00
23 " PE Long Single Water Service (open cut), inc. Meter Box A 2.00 100.00 ,800.00 .00 E $1,800.00] 0.00 200.00, 00.00% $0.00,
24 " PE Long Double Water Service (open cut), inc. Meter Box A 3.00 1,100.00 ,300.00 .00 .00 $3,300.00 $0.00] $3,300. 00.00% $0.00)
25 | 1" PE Long Single Water Service (renchiess with 2 casing) inc Meter Box A 53,00 65,00 51,145.00 53.00 53.00 $51,145.00 $0.00 §51,145, 00.00% $0.00
26| 1" PE Long Double Water Service (renchiess with 2” casing) inc Meter Box EA 53,00 1,170.00 62,010.00 53.00 £3.00 $62,010.00 $0.00 $62,010, 00.00% $0.00
27 " PE Long Single Water Service {trenchless with 4" casing) inc Meter Box EA 2.00 2,724.00 448.00 .00 .00 $5,448.00/ 0.00| $5,448.0 00.00% $0.00/
26| Sample Point (Inc. Bacteriological Sampling) EA 23,00 375.00 625,00 33.00 33.00 $12,375.00 $0.00 $12,375. 43.48% $3.750.00
29 | Revite exising hotrsa servica §om rear 1o kant properly inchiding relocation of EA 24500 | 1,165.00| 28542500 245.00 245.00 $285425.00 $0.00) $285,425.00 100.00% $0.00
El"s‘ihs meter
30_| Connect to existing meter s at Frontage EA 10,00 750,00 500.00 10,00 10.00 $7.500.00 $0.00 $7.500. 00.00% $0.00 3
31 _| 4" WM CAP wi 2" Blowofl Assembly EA 00| 1,060.00 300.00 5.00 $5,300 $0.00 $5,300, 00.00% $0.00] $0.00
32_| 6" WM CAP w/ 2" Blowofl Assembly EA 00| 1,480.00 860,00 6.00 $8,880 $0.00 $6,880. 00.00% $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal | 1,308,380.00 $1,201,985,20
Demo 5
Srout Fill & Abandan-n-Place Existing 3" ACP WM (RIW Areas) iF 310.00 40 1984.00 E 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%, $1.684.00 $0.00
4| Grout Fill & Abandon-in-Place Existing 4" ACP WM _(RMW Areas] LF 440.00 .50 420,00 162,00 162.00 $891.00 $0.00 $891.00 36.82%) $0.00
rout Fill & Abandon-n-Place Existing 6° ACP WM _(RIW Areas) LF 2,000.00 12,000.00 1.949.00 1,949.00 $11,694.00 0.00] $11,694,00 97.45% $0,00
5 | Grout Fil & Abandon -in-Place Existing 6 DIF WM _(RIW Areas) LF 1,290.00 x ,030.00 = z $0.00 0.00 $0.00] 0.00%
7 | Grout Fill & Abandonn-Place Existing 8" ACP WM_(RAW Areas) LF 340.00 1.4 740.00 90.00 22.00 112.00 $990.00) $242.00 232.00 32.94Y
Cut/ Cap Existing 3* ACP WM E 3.00 750. ,250.00 00 00 $2,250.00 $0.00 250.00 100.00%)
Cut/ Cap Existing 4~ ACP WM EA 12.00 50. ,120.00 12.00 12.00 120,00 100.00%
40| _Cut/ Cap Existing 6° ACP WM A 38.00 10. 30,780.00 36.00 36.00 $29,160.00 94.74% $1.620.00
41_|_Cut/ Cap Existing 8 ACP WM A 8.00 12.0 ,296.00 00 260 10.00 $9,120. 125.00% $1,824.00
42| Remove Exi sting FH assem| A 75.00 500.0 500,00 15.00 15,00 7 X $0.00
43| Remove / Dispose Existing 3 ACP LF 200.00 19.01 ,800.00 - - 300.00
4 Remove/ Dispose Existing 4 ACP LF 200.00 20.01 4,000.00 - - }4,000.00|
4 Remove/ Dispose Existing 6 ACP LI 200.00 21.0f 4,200.00 - - 4,200.00]
46| Removel Dispose Existing 8" ACP. LF 200.00 25.01 ,000.00 2 = 5.000.00)
47 | Remove existing wood fence (Lake Osbome Drive) F 200.00 95 900.00 200.00 200.00 X $0.00 $0.00]
Subtotal 105,020.00 $70,801.00] | | |




-k $ AMOUNT MATERALS TOTAL COMPLETED
PREVIOUS QUANTITY $ TOTAL PRESENTLY RETAINAGE
ltem # Deseription summary Unit Quantity Unt Price | Extended Price T COMPLETED THIS Togg;‘ S'LJ;:EEW GOMPLETED 046 chs;lEER':gg THIS | crorep ot N |AND STKJR‘EE? F‘l;o DATE| % (G/C) | BALANCE TO FINISH (C-G) =
COMPLETED PERICD FROM PREV. APP. DORE}
Restoration ltems T
48 Asphalt Driveway Restoration SY 145.00 109.! 15,805.00 - - $0.00 $0.00] $0.00 0.00% $15,805.00 $0.00
49 Concrefe Driveway Restoration sY 1,520.00 54 82.080.00 1,351.27 1,351.27 STZ.Q-EEEI $0.00] $72.968.58 88.90% $9,111.42 $0.00;
0 Paver Drivewa i Y 25.00 61. .525.00 18.11 8.1 $1.104.71] $0.00/ $1,104.71 T2.44% $420.29| $0.00
Asphalt Pavement 1.5" Milling Y 9,600.00 .. 31,680.00 ,947.00 7,947.00 $0.00 $26,225.10] 82.7 "ﬂ §5,454.90 $0.00]
2 Asphalt Resurface with 1,5" FOOT SP12.5 (incl. WM trenchless) Y 9,600.00 A 109,920.00 ,947.00 7,947 .0 $0.00) $90,993.15 82.78%| $18,926.85 $0.00|
Asphalt Path Restoration Y 2,500.00 38,125.00 ,500.00 2,500.0 $0.00) 38,125, 100.00% $0. $0.00]
4 Concrete Sidewalk Restoration - 4™ thick SY 1,820.00 78,260.00 ,834.80 1,834 .81 $0.00, 78,896 100.81% -$636.4 $0.00
Concrete Sidewalk Restoration - 6" thick at driveways SY 580.00 K 30,740.00 359.70 359.7¢ $0.00] 19,064, 62.02%| $11,675. $0.00,
6 ADA HC Ramps EA 480.00 ,840.00 - - $0.00] .00%| $0.00;
7 Detectable warnings EA 393.00 144.00 £ - $0.00 .00 $0.00
B Concrete Curb Restoration LF 30.00 .000.00 15.00 15.0 $0.00 15.00% $0.00
8 od and Swale {incl. grading) per PBC Standards SY 6.70 153,430.00 1361666 1,000.00 14,616.66 $6,700.00 63.8 $0.00]
0 ree Removal EA ,000. 25,000.00 2.00 X $0.00 .01 $0.00
1 ree Removal and R EA | 1,200 30,000.00 - - $0.00] .0 0.00!
62 ree Removal and Relocation EA 2,100, 52,500.00 - - $0.00] .00 0.00
63 New wood fencing (Lake Osbomne Drive) LF 28.00 5,600.00 724.00 724.00 $0.00) 362.00° 0.00
64 Remove and replace existing fencing in RAW LF 23.00 4,600.00 121.00 121.00 $2,783.00 $0.00 .00] 60.50% 0.00
Subtotal 669,249.00 G =
65 Construction Contingency Allow 1.00 | 180,000.00 180,000.00 - - $0.00 $0.00] $0.00 0.00%! $0.00]
65.1 | Two (2) 8" HDD across High Ridge Rd LS 1.00 ] 37,149.18 37,149.18 1.00 1.00 $37,149.18) $0.00] $37,149.18 100.00% $0.00
CHANGE ORDER # 1 = =
1 Water Main Expansion Work
General
1.1 Mobilization and Demobilization (5%} L 1.00 | 15,062.00 15,062.00 .00 .00 $0.00 $15,062.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
.2_| Maintenance of Traffic (4%) L .00 | 12,049.00 12,049.00 .00 .00 $0.00] $12,049.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
- Testing (2%) L. .00 | 6,025.00 6,025.00 .00 .00 $0.00 $6,025.00 100.00% 0.00/ $0.00
4 Survey Stake -out & As-Builts (2%) L. .00 | 6,025.00 6,025.00 .00 1.00 A $0.00] $6,025.00, 100.00%)| $0.00/ $0.00
5 Erosion Control/ SWPPP wi_all permit fees (3%) L. .00 ,037.00 9,037.00 .00 1,00 .037. $0.00 §9,037.00] 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 48,198.00 $48,198.00
Water Main
1.6 | 4" C-000 PVC WM (incl. backfill, subgrade and base LF 50,00 21, 1,050.00 = - $0.00] $0.00] $0.00 0.0f $1,050.00 $0.00
1.7 | 6" C-900 PVC WM (incl. backfill, subgrade and base) LF 1,364.00 20. 27,280.00 1,300.00 80.00 1,380.00 $26,000.0 $1.600.00 -$320.00] $0.00
1.8 | 6" DIP WM (incl. backfill, subgrade and base] LF 28.00 32,4 896.00 28,00 28.00 $896. $0.00/ $0.00 $0.00
1.9 | 4" GV EA 2.00 ,019. 2,038.00 - - $0. $0.00/ $2,038.00 $0.00
1.10 " GV EA .00 ,166.00 4,664.00 .00 .0 $6.996. $0.00] -$2,332.00 $0.00
1.11_| DIP Fittings TN .00 ,000.00 10,000.00 .00 0 $5,000.00 §0.00, $5,000.00 $0.00
1.12 | NEW Fire Hydrant Assembly (W/ 6" gv) EA 200 ,000.00 8,000.00 .00 0f $8,000.00 $0.00) $0.00 $0.00
1.13 | Connect to Exist. 4" CI WM _(incl. hymax coupling or equal and frust block) EA .00 ,000.00 2,000.00 - - $0.00] $0.00] $2,000.00 $0.00
1.14 | Connect to Exist. 4" ACPI WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust block) EA 1.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 1.00 1.00 $2.700.00 $0.00| $2,700.00 100.00% $0.00| $0.00
1.15 | Connectto Exist. 6" PVC WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust block) EA 1.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,00 2.00 $4,000,00 $0.00| $4,000.00 200.00% -$2,000.00 $0.00
1.16 | Connectto Exist. 6" ACP WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust block) EA 1.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2.00 2.00 $5,400.00] $0.00] $5,400.00 200.00% -$2,700.00 $0.00
17 | Connect to Exist. 8" PVC WM (incl. hymax coupling or equal and trust biock) EA 1.00] 2,500.00 2,500.00 1.00 0 2,500.00] $0.00/ ____ $25000 00 $0.00 $0.00
18_| 1" PE Short Single Water Service (open cut), inc. Meter Box A 9.00 811.00 7,299.00 9.00 .0 7,299.00 $0.00] 7,299.00 00 $0.0f $0.00
1.19 | 1~ PE Short Double Water Service (open cut), inc. Meter Box A 5.00 955.00 4,775.00 5.00 .0 4,775.00 $0.00] 4,775.0 00 $0.0 $0.00
2" PE Long Single Water Service {open cut), inc. Meter Box A 1.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1.00 .0 3,000.00 $0.00] 3,000.0 100. 30.0f $0.00
" PE Long Single Water Service {trenchless with 2” casing) inc Meter Box A 16.00 965.00 15,440.00 16.00 16.00 $15,440.00 $0.00] $15,440.00 100.00% 50.0 $0.00
" PE Long Double Water Service (trenchless with 2" casing) inc Meter Box EA 3.00 1,170.00 3,510.00 3.00 .00 $3,510.00 $0.00 $2,510.00 100.00% $0.01 $0.00
ample Point (Inc. Bacteriological Samplin EA 5.00 375.00 1,875.00 5.00 .00 $1.875.00 $0.00] §1,875.00 100.00% $0.01 $0.00
124, | Eouln sxntt hiouse service rom rear to front property including relocation of EA 37.00| 1.165.00 43,105.00 37.00 37.00 $43,105.00 $0.00 $43,105.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
| existing meler
1.25 | Connect to existing meter s at Frontage EA 2.00 750.00 ,500.00 2.00 2.00 $1,500.00] $0.00 $1.500.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
1.26 | 6" WM CAP w/ 2" Blowoff Assembly EA 1.00 1,460.00 ,480.00 1.00 1.00 $1,480.00 $0.00 $1,480.00] 100.00%| $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 147,812.00 $ 143,476.00
Demo
Grout Fill & Abandon-In-Place Existing 4 ACP WM _(R/W Areas) LF 50.00 .50 75.00 55.00 §5.00 $302.50 $0.00 $302.50 110.00%| $0.00
st I (RIW Areas) LF 33.00 00 98.00 5 - $0.00
.29 | Grout Fill & Abandon -In-Place Existing 6” DIP WM (RIW Areas) LF 473.00 7.00 3,311.00 55.00 55.00 $0.00
Cut/ Cap Existing 6" ACP WM EA .00 810.00 4,860.00 .00 5.00 $0.00
Cut/ Cap Existing 6° ACI WM EA 4.00 810.00 3,240.00 .00 3.00 $0.00
Remove Exi sting FH assembly EA .00 500.00 500.00 .00 1.00 100.00%| $0.00
Subtotal 12,384.00 $
Restoration Hems
.33 | Asphalt Driveway F SY. 20.00 109.00 2,180.00 - = 0.00%| $0.00
.34 | Concrete Driveway Restoration SY 126.00 54.00 6,804.00 147.00 147.00 116.67%)| $0.00




IR COTLETED 5 AMOUNT MATERMLA TOTAL COMPLETED
Wem # Description summary Unit Quantity Und Price |  Extended Price gsmﬁ Co’f#_‘éﬁ:mls 'ro;r;:l gluéATrgrrv CDM:LL?E;L(O'E) CM;LEEJE‘S THIS STEFLEE?‘T;L: w &m0 ST::EEE I;;o DATE| % (G/C) | BALANGE TO FINISH (G-G) RET;’:NsE
COMPLETED PERIOD FROM PREV. APP. DORE)
1.35 | Paver Driveway Restoration SY 25.00 61.00 ,525.00 - - $0.00] $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $1,525. .00
1.36 | Asphalt Pavement 1.5" Milling (MINIMUM CHARGE) 3 1. 3,500. 500.00 1.00 1. $3,500.00 $0.00] $3,500.00 100.0f $0. .00
1.27 | Asphalt Resurface with 1.5" FOOT SP12.5 {incl. WM trenchless) Y 709. 1. ,123.78 921.00 921. $10.545.45| $0.00, $10,545.45 129.8° -$2,421 .00
.38 | Asphalt Path Restoration Y 38. 15.; SB87.13 59.00 59. __$899.75) $0.00] 539&75[ 153.25 -$312. .00
.39 | Concrete Sidewalk Restoration - 4” thick Y 244.20 4 10,500.60 128.50 128. $5,525. $0.00 $5,525.50, 52.62 $4,975. .00
40 | Concrete Sidewalk Restoration - 6” thick at driveways. SY 546.70 28,975.10 - - $0. $0.00) $0.00] .00 28,975. .00
41 | ADA HC Ramps E. .00 480.f 960.00 - - $0. $0.00] $0.00] .00%] $960. .00
K Detectable warnings E .00 393.00 786.00 - - 0. $0.00 $0.00] .00% 5786 .00
4 Concrete Curb Restoration LF 20.00 30.00 600.00 - - $0.| $0.00] $0.00] .00% $600. .00
4 Sod and Swale restoration (incl. grading) per PBC Standards SY 1,538.90 6.70 10,310.63 1,538.90 1,538.90 510,210, 50.00] $10,310.63 100.00% $0.0 .00
1.45 | Remove and replace existing fencing in RAW LF 50.00 23.00 1,150.00 - - $0.00) $0.00] 0.00] .00%| $1,150.00 .00
Subtotal 76,002.23 $ 38,719.33
Additional Items related to the DOH Sewer Application
Additional administrative and labor cost related to the unforeseen requirement by
DOH of appliying for "ONSITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL
1,46 | SYSTEM FOR CONSTRUCTION" as a requirement to obtain a Plumbing Permit Ls 1.00| 4267796 42,677.96 1.00 1.00 $42677.96 $0.00/ $42677.96 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
to perform the transfers of the water meters from the back to the front of the
properties __t
1.47 | Additional Permit Fees by DOH EA 263.00 85.00 22,355.00 263,00 263.00 $22,355.00 $0.00 $22,355.00 100.00%| $0.00 $0.00
Reconciliation (Deductive Change Order) LS 1.00 | (525,824.37) (525,824.37) -$525 82437
Subtotal 65,032.96 $ 65,032.96
Total Water Main Expansion 349,429.19
TOTALS 2,968,078.19 $2,413,142.82 $29,111.00 $2,442,253.82) 82,28%) $0.00/ $0.00




CRAIG A.SMITH & ASSOCIATES

21045 Commercial Trail - Boca Raton, FL 33486

CONSULTING ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - UTILITY LOCATORS www.craigasmith.com

June 16, 2021

Mr. Giles M. Rhoads, P.E.
City of Lake Worth Beach
301 College Street

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460

RE: CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
LAKE OSBORNE ESTATES WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS
PAY APPLICATION NO.14:
CAS PROJECT NO.: 18-1986

Dear Mr. Rhoads:

Enclosed please find one (1) original of Payment Application No. 14 from David Mancini & Sons, Inc. in the amount
of $149,768.04.

Craig A. Smith & Associates (CAS) have reviewed the amounts requested and have determined that they have
been accounted for and completed in substantial accordance with the plans and specifications to the best of our
knowledge and belief. As a result, we are forwarding Pay Application No. 14 to you for processing.

Please contact me directly if you require additional information.

Sincerely,

CRAIG A. SMITH & ASSOCIATES

4, 7 / : J / ,".
William Tanto Jr./
Senior Field Representative

Attachment

cc File—18-198

\\cas-file\projects\Cities_Villages_Towns\Lake_Worth\18-1986-1L5-LAKE-WORTH-PHASE-1\05-ConstructionMgt\Documents\Payment
Applications\Pay_App_No_14\LTR-1_06_16-21_PA_14.docx

954.782.8222 = 561.314.4445 e PHONE it 561.314.4453 — 305.940.4661
561.314.4458 Sttt [EE | t——————— 561.314.4459



YOQUR/ ffadependent e fﬂ%‘
T ZERVOS GROUP, INC E@

Insurance jAGENT
T INSURANCE & BONDS
==

June 15, 2021

City of Lake Worth Beach
7 North Dixie Highway
Lake Worth, FL 33460

Re: Contractor: David Mancini & Sons, Inc

Project: Lake Osborne Water Main Improvements Phase I

Bond No. 107027780

Gentleman:

We, as Surety on the captioned bond, do hereby consent to the payment of Payment
Requisition #14 - FINAL in the amount of $149,768.04 for the period ending May
25, 2021.

Nothing in such consent or acknowledgement shall be construed to waive any obligation
that you, as Owner, may have to determine that such amount is properly due.

Sincerely,
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

N |
By: \\\ \\{(\\}’{

Angelo G. Zeryds, Attorney-in-Fact

24724 Farmbrook Road * P.O. Box 2067 + Southfield, Michigan 48037-2067
4443 Lyons Road + Suite D-212 « Coconut Creek, Florida 33073
(248) 355-4411 » Fax (248) 355-2175



Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
TRAVELERS .I St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St.
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Angelo G. Zervos, Gus E. Zervos, Donald W. Burden, and

Michael G. Zervos of Southfield, Michigan their true and lawfulAttorney-in-Fact tosign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds,
recognizances, conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in thenature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of
guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or
permitted in any actions or proceedings allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 3rd day of February,
2017.

State of Connecticut

Z /\___.—{‘/ —~
o, e
By: T e

City of Hartford ss. Robert L. Raney, Sefiior Vice President

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President of
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations
by himself as a duly authorized officer.

in Witness Whereof, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Mone ¢ LTawd

Marie C. Tetreault, Notary Public

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and

Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in
full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and
Agents fo act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign with
the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke
the power given him or her; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such delegation
is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and itis

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior
Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by
one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one or more
Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power
of Attorney or o any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only
of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached.

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of
Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect.

Dated this 15th day of June . 2021

e & [l

Kevin E. Hughes, AssiStant Secretary

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880.
Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which the power is attached.



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities

TITLE:
Agreement with MAXX Environmental, LLC to provide Annual Pipe Lining Services

SUMMARY:

The Agreement provides Annual Pipe Lining Services from MAXX Environmental, LLC for the
wastewater collection system with projects to be approved by separate Work Order (with an
annual total not to exceed amount of $500,000).

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The City Water Utilities Department has over 2,000 manholes in the wastewater collection
system, between the local and the subregional wastewater systems. Many of the manholes are
in need of structural repair, rebuild of the flow channel and bench bottom of the manhole in order
to continue to function properly. The City of Naples, Florida issued RFP No. 19-024 for Annual
Pipe Lining Services, which included manhole rehabilitation line items. The City of Naples
entered an agreement with MAXX Environmental, LLC on May 1, 2019 with an expiration of
June 30, 2022 with two (2) one (1) year options to renew to provide these services. Maxx
Environmental, LLC agreed to extend the terms of the Naples agreement to the City and the
City reviewed the unit prices and found them competitive and will result in the best value to the
City.

While this Agreement does not guarantee any work will be requested from MAXX
Environmental, the City anticipates and has allocated an annual amount not to exceed of
$500,000 towards rehabilitating manholes to keep the collection system operating as smoothly
as possible. Work requested by the City under this Agreement will be authorized by Work Orders
in accordance with the City’s Procurement Code & Policy (i.e., work orders which exceed
$50,000 will require City Commission approval).

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Agreement with MAXX Environmental, LLC to provide Annual Pipe
Lining Services

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis
Agreement



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal Years 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Capital Expenditures $500,000  $500,000 O 0 0
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 0 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact $500,000  $500,000 O 0 0
No. of Addn’l Full-Time
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0
B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Account Account Project Fy21 Current Budget Agenda Balance
Number Description Number Budget Balance Transfer | Expenditure
423-7231- | Local Sewer | LS1402 450,000 450,000 0 $450,000 0
535.63-15
426-7490- | Subregional | LS1402 50,000 50,000 0 $50,000 0
535.63-15 | Sewer




AGREEMENT FOR ANNUAL PIPE LINING SERVICES

(Utilizing the City of Naples, Florida Agreement)

THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANNUAL PIPE LINING SERVICES (“Agreement” hereafter) is made
as of the , by and between the CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
7 N. Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, FL. 33460, a municipal corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Florida, (“CITY” hereafter), and MAXX Environmental, LL.C., a Florida Limited
Liability Company authorized to do business in the State of Florida, located at 3610 Fiscal Court; Riviera
Beach, Florida 33404 (“CONTRACTOR?” hereafter).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the CITY’s Water Utilities Department is in need of a company to provide Annual Pipe
Lining Services; and,

WHEREAS, the CITY allows procuring services through “piggybacking” under the CITY’s
Procurement Policy and the CITY Code; and

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2019, the City of Naples, Florida awarded a contract for Annual Pipe Lining
Services based on the RFP No.19-024 to the CONTRACTOR (the “Naples Contract”) valid until June 30,
2022 with two (2) one (1) year options to renew; and

WHEREAS, the CITY has requested and the CONTRACTOR has agreed to extend the terms and
conditions of the City of Naples, Florida contract to the CITY for Annual Pipe Lining Services; and

WHEREAS, the CITY has reviewed the unit prices from the Naples Contract, as provided in Exhibit
“A”, and determined that the unit prices are competitive and will result in the best value to the CITY; and

WHEREAS, the CITY finds entering this Agreement serves a valid public purpose.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The parties agree that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and are fully
incorporated herein by reference.

2. Contract. The Naples Contract is hereby incorporated by reference into and expressly made a part of
this Agreement as set forth at length herein. The term of this Agreement shall be consistent with the term
of the Naples Contract and valid until June 30, 2022 unless earlier terminated in accordance with the
Contract terms. This Agreement may be extended consistent with extensions of the Naples Contract.

3. Notto Exceed Amount. While the CONTRACTOR is not guaranteed that the CITY will utilize this
Agreement for any services, if the CITY utilizes this Agreement for services, the not to exceed amount
for this Agreement shall be $500,000 each fiscal year.

4. Work Orders. When the CITY identifies a need for the CONTRACTOR’s services, the CITY will
request a proposal from the CONTRACTOR to provide the services requested at the unit prices set
forth in Exhibit “A”. The CITY will provide the CONTRACTOR with plans and/or specifications in
order for the CONTRACTOR to develop its proposal. The CONTRACTOR’s proposal shall be
submitted in the format of the sample work order, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit
“B” along with a copy of the CONTRACTOR’s proposal. Upon receipt of the CONTRACTOR’s

Page 1 of 11



proposed work order and proposal, the CITY shall decide in its sole discretion whether to award the
work order to the CONTRACTOR. Depending on the lump sum amount of each work order, the work
order may be awarded by the City Manager, if within their purchasing authority (currently not to exceed
$50,000), or the City Commission. If the work order is approved by the CITY, the CONTRACTOR
shall commence the identified services upon the CITY’s approval of the work order for the services
and issuance of a notice to proceed. The CITY reserves the right to reject any and all proposals
submitted by the CONTRACTOR. A CITY -approved work order shall include (by reference) the plans
and/or specifications provided by the CITY to the CONTRACTOR.

5. Conflict of Terms and Conditions. Conflicts between documents that make up this Agreement shall be
resolved in the following order of precedence:

a.  This Agreement (including its exhibits);

b. The Naples Contract; and,

c. The City issued Work Order.

6. Compensation to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices to the CITY for review and
approval by the CITY’s representative, indicating that all goods and services have been provided and
rendered in conformity with this Agreement and then will be sent to the Finance Department for payment.
Invoices will normally be paid within thirty (30) days following the CITY representative’s approval.
CONTRACTOR waives consequential or incidental damages for claims, disputes or other matters in
question arising out of or relating to this Agreement. In order for both parties herein to close their books
and records, CONTRACTOR will clearly state “final invoice” on the CONTRACTOR’s final/last billing
to the CITY. This certifies that all services have been properly performed and all charges have been invoiced
to the CITY. Since this account will thereupon be closed, any and other further charges if not properly
included in this final invoice are waived by the CONTRACTOR. The CITY will not be liable for any
invoice from the CONTRACTOR submitted thirty (30) days after the provision of all services.

7. Miscellaneous Provisions.

A. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any and all legal action necessary
to enforce this Agreement will be held in Palm Beach County. No remedy herein conferred upon any
party is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each and every such remedy shall be
cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing
at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise. No single or partial exercise by any party of any right,
power, or remedy hereunder shall preclude any other or further exercise thereof.

B. Except for any obligation of the CONTRACTOR to indemnify the CITY, if any legal action or other
proceeding is brought for the enforcement of this Agreement, or because of an alleged dispute, breach,
default or misrepresentation in connection with any provisions of this Agreement, each party shall be
liable and responsible for their own attorney’s fees incurred in that enforcement action, dispute, breach,
default or misrepresentation. FURTHER, TO ENCOURAGE PROMPT AND EQUITABLE
RESOLUTION OF ANY LITIGATION, EACH PARTY HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHTS TO A
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LITIGATION RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT.

C. If any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
shall, to any extent, be held invalid or unenforceable, to remainder of this Agreement, or the application
of such terms or provision, to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid
or unenforceable, shall not be affected, and every other term and provision of this Agreement shall be
deemed valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by law.

Page 2 of 11



H.

All notices required in this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested or by
nationally recognized overnight courier, and sent to the addresses appearing on the first page of this
Agreement.

The CITY and the CONTRACTOR agree that this Agreement (and the other documents described
herein) sets forth the entire agreement between the parties, and that there are no promises or
understandings other than those stated herein. None of the provisions, terms and conditions contained
in this Agreement may be added to, modified, superseded or otherwise altered, except by written
instrument executed by the parties hereto. Any provision of this Agreement which is of a continuing
nature or imposes an obligation which extends beyond the term of this Agreement shall survive its
expiration or earlier termination,

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, and will become effective and binding upon the parties as of the effective date at such
time as all the signatories hereto have signed a counterpart of this Agreement. This Agreement may
be executed electronically.

If any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
shall, to any extent, be held invalid or unenforceable, to remainder of this Agreement, or the
application of such terms or provision, to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it
is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected, and every other term and provision of this
Agreement shall be deemed valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by law.

This Agreement shall not be construed more strongly against either party regardless of who was
more responsible for its preparation.

In accordance with Palm Beach County ordinance number 2011-009, the CONTRACTOR
acknowledges that this Agreement may be subject to investigation and/or audit by the Palm Beach
County Inspector General. The CONTRACTOR has reviewed Palm Beach County ordinance
number 2011-009 and is aware of its rights and/or obligations under such ordinance.

PUBLIC RECORDS. The Contractor shall comply with Florida’s Public Records Act, Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, and, if determined to be acting on behalf of the City as provided under section
119.011(2), Florida Statutes, specifically agrees to:

1. Keep and maintain public records required by the City to perform the service.

2. Upon request from the City’s custodian of public records or designee, provide the City with
a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable
time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise
provided by law.

& Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of this
Agreement and following completion of this Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the
records to the City.

4. Upon completion of this Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the City all public records in
possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by the City to perform
the service. If the Contractor transfers all public records to the City upon completion of the

Page 3 of 11



Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the Contractor keeps and
maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall meet all
applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be
provided to the City, upon request from the City’s custodian of public records or designee, in a
format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the City.

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS OR DESIGNEE AT THE CITY
OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, ATTN: DEBBIE ANDREA, AT (561) 586-
1662, DANDREA@LAKEWORTHBEACHFL.GOV, 7 N. DIXIE
HIGHWAY, LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33460.

. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES.

L Contractor certifies that it and its subcontractors are not on the Scrutinized Companies that
Boycott Israel List and are not engaged in the boycott of Israel. Pursuant to section 287.135, Florida
Statutes, the City may immediately terminate this Agreement at its sole option if the Contractor or
any of its subcontractors are found to have submitted a false certification; or if the Contractor or
any of its subcontractors, are placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is
engaged in the boycott of Israel during the term of this Agreement.

2. If this Agreement is for one million dollars or more, the Contractor certifies that it and its
subcontractors are also not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or engaged in business
operations in Cuba or Syria as identified in Section 287.135, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section
287.135, the City may immediately terminate this Agreement at its sole option if the Contractor, or
any of its subcontractors are found to have submitted a false certification; or if the Contractor or
any of its subcontractors are placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, or
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or are or have
been engaged with business operations in Cuba or Syria during the term of this Agreement.

3. The Contractor agrees to observe the above requirements for applicable subcontracts
entered into for the performance of work under this Agreement.

4, The Contractor agrees that the certifications in this section shall be effective and relied
upon by the City for the term of this Agreement, including any and all renewals.

5. The Contractor agrees that if it or any of its subcontractors’ status changes in regards to
any certification herein, the Contractor shall immediately notify the City of the same.

6. As provided in Subsection 287.135(8), Florida Statutes, if federal law ceases to authorize
the above-stated contracting prohibitions then they shall become inoperative.

Page 4 of 11



L. E-VERIFY.

Pursuant to Section 448.095(2), Florida Statutes, beginning on January 1, 2021, the CONTRACTOR
shall:

1. Register with and use the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly
hired employees and require all subcontractors (providing services or receiving funding under this
Agreement) to register with and use the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all
the subcontractors’ newly hired employees;

2. Secure an affidavit from all subcontractors (providing services or receiving funding under this
Agreement) stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with an
“unauthorized alien” as defined in Section 448.095(1)(k), Florida Statutes;

3. Maintain copies of all subcontractor affidavits for the duration of this Agreement and provide
the same to the CITY upon request;

4, Comply fully, and ensure all of its subcontractors comply fully, with Section 448.095, Florida
Statutes;

5 Be aware that a violation of Section 448.09, Florida Statutes (Unauthorized aliens; employment
prohibited) shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement; and,

6. Be aware that if the CITY terminates this Agreement under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida

Statutes, CONTRACTOR may not be awarded a contract for at least 1 year after the date on which the
Agreement is terminated and will be liable for any additional costs incurred by the CITY as a result of
the termination of the Agreement.

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

Page 5 of 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and CONTRACTOR hereto have made and executed this
Agreement for Annual Pipe Lining Services as of the day and year first above written.

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA

By:
Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:
Deborah M. Andrea, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND APPROVED FOR FINANCIAL SUFFICIENCY:
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:
By: By:
Glen J. Torcivia, City Attorney Bruce T. Miller, Financial Services Director
CONTRACTOR:

[Corporate Seal] k [ t

Print Name: ?\D A A \/ 4

Title: P r(f 'flc’ (7\/{‘!'
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH)

s
THE FOREGOING instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ¢ physical presence or
. ?r;]me notarization on this Z% day of JGw/F 2021, by A7 ﬂ/L/Ol/ , as the

/2812 UT [title] of MAXX Environmental, LLC, A’Florida Limited Llablhty
Company, which is authorized to do business in the State of Florida , who 1@ knpbwn to me or

who has produced as identification, and who did take an oath that he or she
is duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument and bind the CONTRACTOR to the same.

217/, ,-/%f//’f%:(
NotaIy Publi Signatme
Notary Seal:

MARY FROOKS
= Notary Public - State of Florida

ed Cormissior £ GG 324782
r s My Comim, Expires Apr 16, 2023
" Bondec through Natianai Notary Assn.

Page 6 of 11



Unit Price Schedule from Naples Contract

EXHIBIT A

a. Interlor Manhole App!lcallon (F'recast) SF $ /5.00 o——
b. __|Interlor Manhole Application (Brick) SF $ 20,°° w———
c. |Interlor Lift Statlon Application (Precast) SF § 23,99 o
d. _|inferior Lift Station Application (Brlck) SF_$ 26.9° w——
e, Bench/invert Repalr EA $ BHoo, 9P e

Page 7 of 11



EXHIBIT B

SAMPLE WORK ORDER
AGREEMENT FOR ANNUAL PIPE LINING SERVICES

THIS WORK ORDER for Pipe Lining Services (“Work Order” hereafter) is made on the
, between the City of Lake Worth Beach, a Florida municipal corporation
located at 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth, Florida 33460 (“City” hereafter) and MAXX
Environmental, LLC., a Florida limited liability company (“Contractor” hereafter).

1.0 Project Description:

The City desires the Contractor to provide all goods, services, materials and equipment as
identified herein related to the Pipe Lining project generally described as:
(the “Project™). The Project is
more specifically described in the plans prepared by , dated
, and which are incorporated herein by reference.

2.0 Scope

Under this Work Order, the Contractor will provide the City of Lake Worth with construction
services for the Project as specified in the Contractor’s proposal attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit “1”.

3.0 Schedule and Liquidated Damages

Substantial completion of all services and work under this Work Order shall be within ____
calendar days from the Effective Date of this Work Order. Final completion of all services and
work (and all punch-list items (if any)) under this Work Order shall be within ___calendar days
from the Effective Date of this Work Order. The Effective Date of this Work Order is the date
following the parties’ execution of this Work Order and the City’s delivery of a Notice to Proceed
to the Contractor via e-mail, facsimile or other form of delivery as documented by the City.
Substantial completion occurs when the services and work has progressed to the point where, in
the opinion of the City, the work is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents and this Work Order, so that the Project can be utilized for the purposes for which it is
intended. Final completion occurs when all services and work (including punch-list items) has been
completed and the project becomes fully operational and accepted by the City.

Liquidated Damages. The City and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence under
this Work Order and the Contract Documents, and that the City will suffer financial loss if
the services and work described in this Work Order and the Contract Documents are not
completed within the times specified in this Work Order. The City and Contractor recognize,
agree and acknowledge that it would be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and
fix the actual damages that the City would suffer in the event Contractor neglects, refuses, or
otherwise fails to complete the services and work within the time specified. Accordingly,
instead of requiring any such proof, the City and Contractor agree that asliquidated damages
for delay (but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay the City _ hundred dollars
% .00) for each day that expires after the time specified in this Work Order.

Page 8 of 11



4.0 Compensation and Direct Purchases

This Work Order is issued for a lump sum, not to exceed amount of $
( ). The attached proposal identifies all costs and expenses included in the

lump sum, not to exceed amount.

The following Direct Purchases are to be made under this Work Order by the City:

5.0 Project Manager

The Project Manager for the Contractor s )
phone: ; email: ; and, the Project Manager for the

City is , phone: ;
email:

6.0 Progress Meetings

The Contractor shall schedule periodic progress review meetings with the City Project Manager as
necessary but every 30 days as a minimum,

7.0 Contractor’s Representations

In order to induce the City to enter into this Work Order, the Contractor makes the following
representations:

7.1 Contractor has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents
including this Work Order, work, site, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations
that in any manner may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the work.

7.2 Contractor has obtained at his/her own expense and carefully studied, or assumes
responsibility for obtaining and carefully studying, soil investigations, explorations, and test reports
which pertain to the subsurface conditions at or contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the
cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the work as Contractor considers necessary for the
performance or furnishing of the work at the stated work order price within the Work Order stated
time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including
specifically the provisions of the RFP; and no additional examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, reports, studies or similar information or data are or is deemed necessary by Contractor for
such purposes.

7.3 Contractor has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the
Contract Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the site and
assumes responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No additional
examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies or similar information or data in
respect of said Underground Facilities are or is deemed necessary by the Contractor in order to
perform and furnish the work under this Work Order price, within the Work Order time and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

Page 9 of 11



7.4 Contractor has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

TS5 Contractor has given the City’s Contract Administrator written notice of all conflicts, errors
or discrepancies that he or she has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution
thereof by City or its designee is acceptable to the Contractor.

8.0 Warranty. The Contractor warrants and guarantees to the City that all services and work
provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with this Work Order and the other Contract
Documents. The Contractor warrants that (a) all materials and parts supplied under this Work Order
shall be free from defects for one (1) year from the final completion of all work (unless a longer
manufacturer warranty applies); (b) all services and work performed under this Work Order will
be free from defects for one (1) year from the final completion of all work and the project shall be
fully operational without unreasonable downtime or failures; and (c) that the services and work will
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. If, at any time prior to the expiration of
the one (1) year warranty period, the City discovers any failure or breach of the Contractor’s
warranties or the Contractor discovers any failure or breach of the Contractor’s warranties, the
Contractor will, upon written notice from City or of its own accord, at the Contractor’s sole cost
and expense, promptly correct such failure or breach (which corrective action must include, without
limitation, any necessary removal, disassembly, reinstallation, repair, replacement, reassembly,
retesting, and/or re-inspection of any part or portion of the work and any other property damaged
or affected by such failure, breach, or corrective action). The Contractor will remedy any such
failure or breach so, to the extent possible, to avoid unnecessary disruptions to the operations of
City or its systems. In the event the Contractor fails to initiate and diligently pursue corrective
action within five (5) days of the Contractor’s receipt of the City’s notice or the Contractor’s
discovery of the same, the City may undertake such corrective action at the Contractor’s expense.

9.0 Authorization
This Work Order is issued pursuant to the Pipe Lining Services Contract for between the City of
Lake Worth Beach and the Contractor, dated , 2021 (“Contract” hereafter). If there

are any conflicts between the terms and conditions of this Work Order and the Contract, the terms
and conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Signature Page Follows

Page 10 of 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Work Order as of the
day and year set forth above.

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA

By: [Do Not Sign — Sample]
Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST: Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Deborah M. Andrea, City Clerk Glen J. Torcivia, City Attorney

Contractor: MAXX Environmental, LLC.,

By: [Do Not Sign — Sample]

Name:
[Corporate Seal] Title:
STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of .20,
by , 48 of MAXX Environmental, LLC.,, a

Florida company, and who is personally known to me or who has produced the following
as identification.

Notary Public

Page 11 of 11



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: City Commission

TITLE:

Ratification of appointments and reappointments to the various advisory boards

SUMMARY:

On February 5, 2013, the Commission adopted an ordinance amending the board member
appointment process to allow for the selection of board members by individual elected officials.
In accordance with the ordinance, the board appointments would be effective upon ratification
by the Commission as a whole. The following appointment is requested to be ratified.

Electric Utility Advisory Board

Mayor Resch’s reappointment of Ramsay Stevens to the Electric Utility Advisory Board for a
term ending on July 31, 2022.

Commissioner Stokes’ appointment of David Simms to the Electric Utility Advisory Board for a
term starting on August 1, 2021 and ending on July 31, 2024.

Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals

Mayor Resch’s appointment of Hector Cabrera to the Construction Board of Adjustment and
Appeals for a term starting on August 1, 2021 and ending on July 31, 2025.

Historic Resources Preservation Board

Commissioner Malega’s appointment of Ricardo Martin to the Historic Resources Preservation
Board to fill an unexpired term ending on July 31, 2022.

Recreation Advisory Board

Commissioner Malega’s appointment of Ericka Cooper to the Recreation Advisory Board to fill
an unexpired term ending on July 31, 2022.

Planning and Zoning Board

Commissioner Stokes’ appointment of Zade Shamsi Basha to the Planning and Zoning
Advisory Board for a term starting on August 1, 2021 and ending on July 31, 2024.



MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove the ratification of the Mayor Resch’s reappointment of Ramsay
Stevens to the Electric Utility Advisory Board for a term ending on July 31, 2022 and
appointment of Hector Cabrera to the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals for t term
ending on July 31, 2025, Commissioner Malega’s appointment of Ricardo Martin to the Historic
Resources Preservation Board to fill an unexpired term ending on July 31, 2022, Ericka Cooper
to the Recreation Advisory Board for to fill an unexpired term ending on July 31, 2022 and
Commissioner Stokes’ appointment of David Simms to the Electric Utility Advisory Board for a
term ending on July 31, 2024 and Zade Shamsi Basha to the Planning and Zoning Board for a
term ending on July 31, 2024.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis: N/A
Membership board logs
Board applications



City of
ﬂ Lake Worth
'\ Z:Beach"

ELECTRIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD

One, Two, and Three -Year Terms
MEMBERS APPOINTED

Ramsay Stevens 04/16/2019
618 South K Street

ramsaystevens@gmail.com

(2-year term) - (At-large member)

(Mayor’s Appointment)

Matthew Portilla 08/06/2019
1301 Cochran Dr.

mattportilla@me.com

(3-year term)

(District 1 Appointment)

Ibrahim Chalhoub 10/20/2015
2 Lakeside Palms Ct.

ichalhoub@bellsouth.net

(3-year term)

(District 2 Appointment)

Dale Chubbuck 11/05/2019
219 3" Avenue North
Steven.chubbuck@gmail.com

(3-year term)

(District 3 Appointment)

Ryan Oblander 05/04/2021
1702 North A Street

ryanoblander@gmail.com

(3-year term)

(District 4 Appointment)

VACANT
(2-year term) - (At-large business owner)
(Commission’s Appointment)

VACANT (Village of Palm Springs Roger St. Martin)
(1-year term) - (At-large utility service area)
(Commission’s Appointment)

BOARD LIAISON

Ed Liberty, Electric Utility Director
eliberty@Ilakeworth.org

561-586-1670 - 1900 2" Avenue North

PHONE

C:561-373-9501

C:561-267-0692

C:561-762-9178

C:561-543-9654

C: 954-650-3366

Page 1 of 2 - 6/18/21

ETHICS TRAINING

YES

YES

YES

TERM EXPIRES

07/31/2020

07/31/2024

07/31/2021

7/31/2021

07/31/2024

7/31/2022

07/31/2021


mailto:ramsaystevens@gmail.com
mailto:mattportilla@me.com
mailto:ichalhoub@bellsouth.net
mailto:Steven.chubbuck@gmail.com
mailto:ryanoblander@gmail.com
mailto:eliberty@lakeworth.org

Cftg af
,\ Lake Worth
'\ f?Beach"

Effective 7/16/19: ORDINANCE NO. 2019-07 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, REPEALING AND REPLACING ARTICLE XX OF
CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO RECONSTITUTE THE CITY’S ELECTRIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD

In 2012, the City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach created the City’s Electric Utility Advisory Board (EUAB) to advise the City
Commission, on behalf of the City’s citizens and residents, on electric utility policies, plans and programs. While the EUAB has provided
invaluable advisory assistance and recommendations to the City Commission in the past, the City Commission is more actively and engaged in
electric utility policies, plans and programs including the creation of a public monthly City Commission meeting dedicated solely to electric
utility issues. The electric utility’s financial and operational performance, project plans and initiatives are regularly reviewed with the City
Commission in public. The City’s citizens, residents, members of the public and customers of City’s electric utility are afforded the ability to
provide public comment on electric utility matters at City Commission meetings. The City Commission desires to maintain the EUAB but to
utilize its advisory assistance on a quarterly and/or as-needed basis as directed by the City Commission or the Electric Utility Director. The City
Commission also desires to make other amendments to the EUAB’s governing ordinance including, but not limited to, reducing the membership
from seven (7) members to five (5) members. The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach deems it to be in the best interests of the
citizens and residents of the City to reconstitute the EUAB as set forth herein.

Chapter 2, Article XX, entitled “Electric Utility Advisory Board” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lake Worth Beach, is hereby repealed
(which includes repealing sections 2-235, 2-236, 2-237, 2-238 and 2-239) and the following shall be established as Article XX:

ARTICLE XX. - ELECTRIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD - Section 2-235. - Creation of electric utility advisory board and purpose.

There is hereby established an electric utility advisory board. The board shall serve as an advisory board to the electric utility director and the
city commission on policy-related matters regarding the city's electric utility.

Section 2-236. - Composition; term of members; compensation of members.

(a) The electric utility advisory board shall consist of five (5) uncompensated volunteer members to be appointed by each member of the city
commission. Each member shall be appointed for a two (2) year term. Members may be re-appointed for subsequent terms. Vacancies shall
be filled by qualified members for the unexpired term of the member whose post becomes vacant. Appointments shall be made by the city
commission on the basis of professional career experience relevant to the electric utility industry or knowledge of the city's electric utility.
All members of the electric utility advisory board must be customers of the city’s electric utility. All members must also satisfy the
requirements of section 2-9 of the city’s code regarding the residence requirement of advisory board members; however, at least one (1)
member of the board may reside outside the city’s municipal boundaries in order to represent the interests of the city’s electric utility
customers outside the municipal boundaries. The member residing outside the municipal boundaries must be a customer of the city’s electric
utility or own a business within the municipal boundaries, which business is a customer of the city’s electric utility.

Preference for membership shall be to those who are knowledgeable or possess professional expertise in the following areas: engineering,
commercial and residential development, accounting and finance, traditional energy generation and distribution, renewable energy

—
O
-

generation and/or energy conservation or related fields.

If any member of the electric utility advisory board shall fail to be present at three (3) consecutive regular meetings or at fifty (50) percent

of the regular meetings of the board held within any 24-month period, the city clerk shall declare the member's office vacant, and the city

commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

(d) The members of the electric utility advisory board serve at the pleasure of the city commission and the city commission may remove any
member(s) of the board from office upon affirmative vote of the city commission after due notice and an opportunity for the member(s) to
be heard.

Section 2-237. - Officers; meetings and procedures.

(a) At its first meeting, the electric utility advisory board shall appoint a chairperson for a one-year term and annually thereafter. In addition,
the members of the board shall elect such officers as may be deemed necessary or desirable to serve at the will of the board.

(b) The meetings of the electric utility advisory board shall be quarterly unless there are no pending policy-decisions for the board’s
consideration. Alternatively, additional meetings of the electric utility advisory board may be called by the electric utility director or as
directed by the city commission at a public meeting.

(c) A minimum of three board members will constitute a quorum for the board. Meetings of the board shall be conducted in accordance with
Robert's Rules of Order. Minutes shall be kept of all meetings of the board and all such meetings shall be properly noticed and open to the
public.

—

(c

Section 2-238. - Duties.

The electric utility advisory board shall act in an advisory capacity to the city commission and electric utility director on policy decisions
regarding the city's electric utility.

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE FORMS ARE NOT REQUIRED.

Page 2 of 2 - 6/18/21



City of /2() @4 MC 4 S'/
Lake Worth L= / 7/
Beach : . 2
FLORIDA" 7 NORTH DIXIE HIGHWAY

,///

— LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33460

VOLUNTEER ADVISORY BOARD — REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION

7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, FL 33160 — Phone: 561-586-1730 —Fax: 561-586-1750

SECTION 1
Full Name: Ramsay Stevens

Name of the Advisory Board / Committee you are currently serving on, for which you wish to be considered

for reappointment: __Electric Utility Advisory Board

Has your information changed since your appointment or last reappointment?  YES NO X

If you selected YES, please fill out below. If you selected NO, please go to SECTION 2.

Residence Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Business Address: (If applicable)

City: State: Zip Code:

Mailing Address: (If different from residence / business)

City: State: ZIP Code:
Home Phone: Business Phone:
Cell Phone: Email Address:

Proof of residency attached:

SECTION 2
By signing this form | acknowledge that the information above is true and correct and that | am required to

complete Ethics Training and submit the Ethics Training Certificate of Acknowledgement to the City Clerk’s Office
at least once a year and that the attendance policy will be in effect as per the ordinance governing the board for
which | am seeking reappointment.

Z ’ 4% —5"‘ - 05/17/2021

Signature &~ Date

Information regarding the duties and responsibilities of any board/committee can be found by visiting our website at www lakeworthbeachfi zov. If you
need additional information, please contact Silvina Donaldson at sdonaidson@iskeworthbeachil.gov, 561-586-1730.
This form has been updated on July 2019




VOLUNTEER
ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION

BOARD/S YOU ARE APPLYING TO BE
ON

NAME
RESIDENCE ADDRESS

UPLOAD PROOF OF RESIDENCY

DO YOU HAVE A DIFFERENT MAILING
ADDRESS?

PHONE
BUSINESS PHONE
CELL PHONE
EMAIL

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED
STATES?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED PALM BEACH
COUNTY VOTER?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED LAKE WORTH
VOTER?

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A
RESIDENT OF LAKE WORTH BEACH?

LIST ALL PROPERTIES OWNED AND/OR
BUSINESS INTERESTS IN LAKE WORTH

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?
EMPLOYER?

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON
ANY CITY ADVISORY BOARD?

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON A CITY OF
LAKE WORTH BOARD?

DO YOU SERVE ON ANY BOARDS IN
FLORIDA, OR ARE YOU AN ELECTED OR
APPOINTED STATE, COUNTY, OR
MUNICIPAL OFFICE HOLDER, OR PALM
BEACH COUNTY EMPLOYEE?

FLORIDA BOARDS, POSITION, ETC.
HIGH SCHOOL

DATE OF GRADUATION

COLLEGE

DATE OF GRADUATION

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTEREST/ACTIVITIES

aé@/}w ol /7/30 2

- Electric Utility Advisory Board

David Simms

715 North L. Street

Apt. 5

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
United States —_—

- 20210429 _215337.ipg
No

(561) 541-7874
(561) 868-3211
(561) 541-7874

dsimm@hotmail.com

Yes

Yes

Yes

15 years
None

Learning Specialist
Palm Beach State College
No

No

Yes

Democratic Precinct Committee rep, Precinct 3064

Walt Whitman High School

07/28/1978

University of Maryland, College of Engineering

05/10/1996

Palm Beach State College, Math Learning Specialist, August 2002 -
Present

Pratt and Whitney, Jupiter, FL, Analytical Engineer, May 1997 -
January 2000

Hiking, kayaking, ancestry, and math

/2




COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

6. A - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (FIRST PREFERENCE)

CONSENT

SIGNATURE

| attended Mango Groves Neighborhood Association meetings
several years ago and participated in the raft race in July 2012

| have always been interested in energy and the environment.|
would like to serve on Electric Utility Advisory Board to improve our
utility for our community. | have some basic knowledge of energy
and electricity from tutoring general physics at my job. | havea
Bachelor's degree in aerospace engineering.

¥ | agree to the privacy policy.

| understand the responsibilities associated with being a board/committee
member, and | have adequate

time to serve if appointed.

| have read the attached Ordinance No. 2010-29 and Article XIII (Palm Beach
County) Code of Ethics and

understand the policy on the City of Lake Worth Beach Code of Ethics. Within 30
days after appointment, |

understand that | am required to participate in Ethics Training and submit an
Acknowledgement of Receipt

form to the City Clerk’s Office in order to continue to serve on my appointed
board.

*THIS APPLICATION IS VALID FOR ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED
ABOVE.

*THIS APPLICATION IS NOT VALID WITHOUT APPLICANT'S PROOF OF
RESIDENCY.

David Simms




City of
La ke Worth
Beac

CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS

Four-Year Terms

IBRAHIM CHALHOUB
2 Lakeside Palms Court
(General Contractor)

BEN ELLIS, JR.
189 Harvard Drive
(Engineer)

MARK SZAFARYN
1103 South “N” Street
(Plumbing Contractor)

VACANT
Address
(Discipline Type)

VACANT
Address
(Discipline Type)

VACANT
Address
(Discipline Type)

DAVID BRODIE
2610 Holy Cross Lane
(Discipline Type)

Appointed 03/25/2010
561-588-4088 / 561-588-5417
ichalhoub@bellsouth.net

Appointed 07/23/2012
561-254-3805 / 561-370-3300
bellis@ellisgritter.com

Appointed 02/20/1996
561-586-7063 / 561-586-1288
gszafaryn@bellsouth.net

Appointed
Phone number
Email address

Appointed
Phone number
Email address

Appointed
Phone number
Email address

Appointed 08/21/2018
561-350-8282
dbrodie@yourfloridacounsel.com

Term Expires 07/31/2021
Latest Ethics Training YES
Mayor’s Appointment

Term Expires 07/31/2020
Latest Ethics Training YES
Vice Mayor’s Appointment Dist 4

Term Expires 07/31/2021
Latest Ethics Training YES
District 1 Appointment

Term Expires 07/31/2024
Latest Ethics Training
District 2 Appointment

Term Expires 07/31/2022
Latest Ethics Training
District 3 Appointment

Term Expires 07/31/2024
Latest Ethics Training
District 4 Appointment — Vice Mayor

Term Expires 07/31/2022
Latest Ethics Training YES
Mayor’s Appointment

Membership: The Board shall consist of seven members who either are residents of, or have a business located
in the City. Board members shall be composed of individuals with knowledge and experience in the technical
codes to include, to the greatest extent possible, an architect, engineer, general contractor, electrical
contractor, HVAC contractor, plumbing contractor, and any other contractor licensed category.

A board member shall not act in a case in which he has a personal or financial interest. Three absences of any
member from required meetings of the board shall in a 12-month period, at the discretion of the applicable
governing body, render any such member subject to immediate removal from office.

The Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals shall have the power, as further defined in 116.4, to hear
appeals of decisions and interpretations of the building official and consider variances of the technical codes.

Page 1 of 2 - 4/19/21


mailto:ichalhoub@bellsouth.net
mailto:bellis@ellisgritter.com
mailto:gszafaryn@bellsouth.net
mailto:dbrodie@yourfloridacounsel.com

City of
La ke Worth
Beac

Board meets on an as needed basis. Ord. No. 2003-25, enacted 8/5/03, established attendance requirements:
a member who fails to attend three consecutive regularly scheduled meetings or 25% of all meetings held within
a 12-month period shall have his/her seat declared vacant by the City Clerk and the City Commission shall
promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 2008-14, effective 7/10/08, amended attendance requirements: a member who fails to attend three
consecutive regularly scheduled meetings or 20% of regularly scheduled meetings held within a 12-month
period shall have his/her seat declared vacant by the City Clerk and the City Commission shall promptly fill such
vacancy.

Financial Disclosure Forms are required; City residency required. (Ordinance No. 92-11).

Secretary: Therese Howell-Poitier, 561-586-1644

Page 2 of 2 - 4/19/21



VOLUNTEER
ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION

BOARD/S YOU ARE APPLYING TO BE
ON

NAME
RESIDENCE ADDRESS

UPLOAD PROOF OF RESIDENCY

DO YOU HAVE A DIFFERENT MAILING
ADDRESS?

PHONE.

BUSINESS PHONE
CELL PHONE
EMAIL

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED
STATES?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED PALM BEACH
COUNTY VOTER?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED LAKE WORTH
VOTER?

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A
RESIDENT OF LAKE WORTH BEACH?

LIST ALL PROPERTIES OWNED AND/OR
BUSINESS INTERESTS IN LAKE WORTH

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?
EMPLOYER?

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON
ANY CITY ADVISORY BOARD?

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON A CITY OF
LAKE WORTH BOARD?

IF YES, WHEN AND WHICH BOARD(S)?

DO YOU SERVE ON ANY BOARDS IN
FLORIDA, OR ARE YOU AN ELECTED OR
APPOINTED STATE, COUNTY, OR
MUNICIPAL OFFICE HOLDER, OR PALM
BEACH COUNTY EMPLOYEE?

HIGH SCHOOL

DATE OF GRADUATION
COLLEGE

WORK EXPERIENCE
INTEREST/ACTIVITIES
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

/Z ceintd 3// 7/721

- Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals **

Hector Antonio Cabrera

321 Maryland Dr
Lake Worth, FL 33460
United States

- prof-of-Residence-2021_05_15_11_25_33.pdf
No

(561) 313-0677

(561) 540-4334

(561) 313-0677
cabreraconstructioninc@msn.com

Yes
Yes
Yes
30 years

Cabrera Construcrion Inc and Curb Appeal Realty& Renovation.

321 Maryland Dr, 1211 Crestwood Blvd, 1230 19th Ave North,1229 19th
Ave North, 1211 19th Ave North, 528 23rd Ave North

614 North H street, 426 North H street, 617 North E street, 304 North
G Street and 226 North G street.

General Contractar and Real estate
Cabrera Construction Inc
No

Yes

2005 to 2007 on AD HOC committee
No

Competed in foreign country

10/30/1984

N/A

New construction, Residental Remodeling, and Real estate
Teaching Bible classes for adults as a catechist

For the last 25 years, | have been involved in many ways at Sacred
Heart Catholic Church

172



6. A - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (FIRST PREFERENCE)

6. B - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (SECOND
PREFERENCE)

6. C - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (THIRD PREFERENCE])

CONSENT

SIGNATURE

To bring in a unique perspective as a general contractor who knows
the city well from living and building in Lake Worth for many years.

My experience and time will be of much value to the Construction
Board of Adjustments and Appeals from working in different cities,
towns, villages, and counties which can be applied to any scenario.

My knowledge of building codes and the permit process will be of
favor when it comes to any adjustments and appeals.

v | agree to the privacy policy.

I understand the responsibilities associated with being a board/committee
member, and | have adequate

time to serve if appointed.

| have read the attached Ordinance No. 2010-29 and Article XlII (Paim Beach
County} Code of Ethics and

understand the policy on the City of Lake Worth Beach Code of Ethics. Within 30
days after appointment, |

understand that | am required to participate in Ethics Training and submit an
Acknowledgement of Receipt

form to the City Clerk’s Office in order to continue to serve on my appointed
board.

*THIS APPLICATION IS VALID FOR ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED
ABOVE.

*THIS APPLICATION IS NOT VALID WITHOUT APPLICANT'S PROOF OF
RESIDENCY.

Hector Cabrera




City of
/\ Lake Worth
'\ J?Beach"

HISTORIC RESOURCES PRESERVATION BOARD

Three-Year Terms

MEMBERS

Judith Fox

514 N. Palmway

Email: TBD

(Citizen at large)
(Mayor’s Appointment)

Robert D’Arinzo

531 North Ocean Breeze
bobpier@hotmail.com
(Real Estate Sales)

(Vice Mayor’s Appointment - District 4)

VACANT (due to Judith Just resignation

(District 1 Appointment)

William Feldkamp CHAIR
108 Lake Avenue, #205
billfeldkamp @gmail.com

(Architecture)
(District 2 Appointment)

Geoffrey Harris

605 N Lakeside Dr. #3
gbharch@gmail.com
(Architecture)

(District 3 Appointment)

Stephen Pickett

207 South K Street
sdpickett@hotmail.com
(Architecture)

(District 4 Appointment — Vice Mayor)

Bernard Guthrie
823 South Palmway

bguthrie@pottydoctor.com

(Contractor)
(Mayor’s Appointment)

APPOINTED

05/01/118

08/16/16

04/04/17

10/06/20

01/19/21

04/3/18

PHONE

C:561-253-4895

C:561-662-8370

C: 561-248-5769

C: 720-771-9276

C:561-427-8325

C: 561-719-6696

Page 1 of 2 - 4/19/21

ETHICS TRAINING

YES

YES

YES

by 2/22

YES

TERM EXPIRES

07/31/2021

07/31/2023

07/31/2022

07/31/2022

07/31/2023

07/31/2023

07/31/2023


mailto:bobpier@hotmail.com
mailto:billfeldkamp@gmail.com
mailto:gbharch@gmail.com
mailto:sdpickett@hotmail.com
mailto:bguthrie@pottydoctor.com

Ca'ty af'
/N Lake Worth
'\ -—‘a"‘?Beach"

Meetings: Second Wednesday of each month at 6:00 PM

The Board’s function is to consider historic preservation issues and shall consist of five resident members plus two alternates
appointed by the City Commission. Four members constitute a quorum. Initial appointments: one member to serve three
years; two members to serve one year; two members for a term of two years; thereafter, all regular terms three years and
alternate terms one year.

Ord. No. 2014-02 - Section 23.2-7 establishes that the historic resources preservation board shall consist of seven (7) members.
All members of the board shall be residents of or property owners in the city. Members of the historic resources preservation
board shall serve without compensation. The seven (7) members shall be appointed by the city commission. All members of
the board shall be appointed for a term of three (3) years. If any member of the board shall fail to be present at three (3)
consecutive regularly scheduled meetings or at twenty-five (25) percent of the public meetings of the board held within any
twelve-month period, the city clerk shall declare the member's office vacant and the city commission shall promptly fill such
vacancy. Vacancies in the board membership by resignation, illness or other causes shall be filled by the city commission for
the unexpired term of the member involved. Members of the historic resources preservation board may be removed from
office by the city commission at its discretion. The board shall select its own chairman and vice-chairman annually at the first
meeting in January. The city's preservation planner shall serve as secretary and advisor to the board. The membership of the
HRPB shall include, to the extent available, members from the disciplines of architecture, architectural history, planning,
archeology or related fields. At least two (2) members of the HRPB shall be experienced in the areas of real estate sales, land
development, banking or law. One (1) member shall be from a professional discipline as described above and one (1) member
shall be a citizen at large. The city commission shall determine whether or not the existing members of the HRPB meet the
requirements of the certified local government program and may appoint up to two (2) additional members to the HRPB, if
needed. Whenever a new member is appointed to the HRPB, the city commission shall consider the professional requirements
of the new member to ensure that the requirements of the certified local government program are met. When necessary,
persons serving on the HRPB shall attend educational meetings to develop a special interest, expertise, experience or
knowledge in history, architecture, or related disciplines.

Ord. 2013-34 - Section 23.2, effective August 16, 2013 deletes alternate members and increases membership to seven (7)
board members and amends absentee policy to three (3) consecutive regularly scheduled meetings or at twenty five percent
(25%) of the public meetings of the Board held within any 12-month period, the City clerk shall declare the member's office
vacant and the City Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 2012-17, effective 04/27/12, changed qualifications to include disciplines of architecture, architectural history,
planning, archaeology, or related fields. At least (2) members shall be experienced in the areas of real estate sales, land
development, banking or law. One (1) alternate shall be from a professional discipline, and one (1) alternate member shall be
a citizen at large.

Ord. No. 2010-16, HRPB was created.

Effective July 2017, Financial Disclosure Forms are required.

Secretary: Sherrie Coale

Page 2 of 2 - 4/19/21



VOLUNTEER
ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION

BOARD/S YOU ARE APPLYING TO BE
ON

NAME
RESIDENCE ADDRESS

DO YOU HAVE A DIFFERENT MAILING
ADDRESS?

PHONE
CELL PHONE
EMAIL

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED
STATES?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED PALM BEACH
COUNTY VOTER?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED LAKE WORTH
VOTER?

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A
RESIDENT OF LAKE WORTH BEACH?

LIST ALL PROPERTIES OWNED AND/OR
BUSINESS INTERESTS IN LAKE WORTH

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?
EMPLOYER?

BUSINESS ADDRESS: (CRA BOARD
ONLY)

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON
ANY CITY - ADVISORY BOARD?

. HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON A CITY OF
LAKE WORTH BOARD?

IFYES, WHEN AND WHICH BOARD(S)?

DO YOU SERVE ON ANY BOARDS IN
FLORIDA, OR ARE YOU AN ELECTED OR
APPOINTED STATE, COUNTY, OR
MUNICIPAL OFFCE HOLDER, OR PALM
BEACH COUNTY EMPLOYEE?

HIGH SCHOOL

DATE OF GRADUATION
COLLEGE

DATE OF GRADUATION
RESUME ATTACHMENT

/

Lewinen 7/)0/ pY

- City Tree Board

- Community Redeveloprment Agency *
- Finance Advisory Board

- Planning & Zoning Board ***

Ricardo Martin

419 North Lakeside Drive
Lake Worth Beach, FL. 33460
United States

No

(305) 975-7906
(305) 975-7906
rmartin0211@yahoo.com

Yes
Yes
Yes

Five years

Own personal residence is located at 419 North Lakeside Drive. | am
an active real estate agent and operate remotely from anywhere.
Fixed address of RE\MAX Services, where | placed my real estate
license, is 5820 N. Federal Highway, Boca Raton, F| 33487.

Retired Banker/Realtor
RE\MAX Services of Boca Raton, Marlin Group

419 North Lakeside Drive
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
United States

No
Yes

Planning and Zoning
No

Miami Killian Senior High School
06/01/1976

University of Miami

06/01/1982

- Resume-Ricardo-Martin-12-20-002.pdf




WORK EXPERIENCE

INTEREST/ACTIVITIES

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

6. A - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (FIRST PREFERENCE)

6. B - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (SECOND
PREFERENCE)

6. C - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE
ON THIS BOARD (THIRD PREFERENCE)

CONSENT

SIGNATURE

See attached Resume. University transcripts are available upon
request.

Travel. Visiting other countries is my favorite pass time experience.
Whenever possible, | try to visit one new country each year. | am an
art collector for the past 25 years. | have been a coin collector since |
was in elementary school.

I am presently enjoying my partial retirement from my banking
career. | am pursuing an interest in real estate and placed my real
estate license with RE\MAX. | enjoy the freedom that this hew career
provides.

Retired December 2020 from my Corporate Banking career in
Miami. Seeking involvement in City related community
organizations. At this time, | am a member of the Parrot Cove
Neighborhood Association. In the past, when | lived in Bryant Part, |
was a Director of the Bryant Park Neighborhood Association.

Lived in Lake Worth Beach for over five years and would like to be
part of shaping the anticipated new developments. My past banking
experience in financing projects and providing construction
financing gives me the developer's and lender's viewpoint and need
to have a viable project. Also, by living in Lake Worth Beach, | see
and hear what the community is seeking and can provide balanced
input.

CRA is presently the economic engine of Lake Worth Beach. It is one
of the most creative organizations in town, maneuvering through
archaic regulations and controls. It is a Board that can help the town
revitalize the East and West downtown areas, and | would be very
interested in participating in this Board.

I am open to other Boards, from Finance Board to Tree Board. | bring
my banking expertise to any of the City Boards the Commission
considers for me. | have had many operating business customers
and understand financial statements and budgets.

¥ | agree to the privacy policy.
| understand the responsibilities associated with being a board/committee
member, and | have adequate

time to serve if appointed,
| have read the attached Ordinance No. 2010-29 and Article Xilf (Palm Beach

County) Code of Ethics and

understand the policy on the City of Lake Worth Beach Code of Ethics, Within 30
days after appointment, |

understand that | am required to participate in Ethics Training andsubmit an
Acknowledgement of Receipt

form to the City Clerk’s Office in orderto ccmtmue 1o:serve on myappointed

board.
FTHIS APPL?CAT!ON ISVALID FDR ONE (1) YEAR - FROM THE DATE SIGNED

ABOVE.
*THIS APPLICATION IS NOT VALID WITHOUTAPRPLICANT'S PROOF OF

RESIDENCY,

Ricardo Martin




City of
/_\ Lake Worth
'\ ZiBeach'

CITY RECREATION BOARD

Three -Year Terms

MEMBERS APPOINTED

VACANT (Antieau’s resignation)
(Mayor’s Appointment)

Deborah Null 06/06/17
1 Eleventh Avenue North

Nullset282@aol.com

(Vice Mayor’s Appointment - District 4)

VACANT
(District 1 Appointment)

Evan Cabrera 05/15/18
321 Maryland Drive

Evancabreral3@gmail.com

(District 2 Appointment)

Tiffany Kapner 12/4/18
415 N. Lakeside Drive

tekapner@yahoo.com

(District 3 Appointment)

Rachel Lorentzen 05/21/19
320 N. Lakeside Drive

lorentzens@aol.com

(District 4 Appointment — Vice Mayor)

Faith Watson — Vice Chair 5/05/2015
921 N. Lakeside Dr.

F2watson@gmail.com

(Mayor’s Appointment)

ADVISOR

Lauren Bennett, Leisure Services Director

PHONE

C: 845-853-3397

C: 561-777-0955

C:352-602-6275

C: 203-561-0709

C: 561-306-1398

Page 1 of 2 - 5/17/21

ETHICS TRAINING

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

W:561-533-7363

TERM EXPIRES

07/31/2021

07/31/2022

07/31/2022

07/31/2020

07/31/2022

07/31/2021

07/31/2020


mailto:Nullset282@aol.com
mailto:Evancabrera13@gmail.com
mailto:tekapner@yahoo.com
mailto:lorentzens@aol.com
mailto:F2watson@gmail.com

Cf‘ty af
/_\ Lake Worth
'\ ZiBeach'

The purpose of the Board is to assist in promoting community awareness and involvement in recreation programs and
initiatives and to assist the City in planning for future facility and program needs. The Board shall consult with and advise the
City Manager, Recreation Manager, and the City Commission in matters affecting recreation policies, programs, finances and
future land or facility capital projects related to the total community recreation program and to its long-range plans.

Ord. No. 2013-24 effective March 29, 2013, the Student board member has been replaced by a resident board member, with
a three-year term.

** Ord. No. 2011-02 approved on Feb. 1, 2011 — effective July 31, 2012, two resident members shall serve for one-year term,
two resident members for two year terms, and two resident members for three year terms; thereafter all succeeding members
shall be appointed for three year terms. The student member shall serve a 1-year term.

Established by Ordinance No. 2005-36, effective 10/28/05, comprised of six resident members appointed by the City
Commission and one student member appointed by the Lake Worth Teen Advisory Council.

Ord. No. 2006-26, effective 9/29/06, designated Recreation Manager as staff liaison.

Ord. No. 2003-25, enacted 8/5/03, established attendance requirements: a member who fails to attend three consecutive
regularly scheduled meetings or 25% of all meetings held within a 12-month period shall have his/her seat declared vacant by
the City Clerk and the City Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 2008-14, effective 7/10/08, amended attendance requirements: a member who fails to attend three consecutive
regularly scheduled meetings or 20% of regularly scheduled meetings held within a 12-month period shall have his/her seat
declared vacant by the City Clerk and the City Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

During Recreation Advisory board meeting held on 6/17/15, members changed the meeting date from every second
Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm to every third Wednesday of each month at 6:15 pm.

Meetings: Third Wednesday of every other month at 6:15 pm as decided during the August 2018 regular board meeting;
therefore, board meetings are held on February, April, June, August, October, and December of every year.

During the RAB regular meeting held in August 2018, the members voted and decided to meet every other month for any
future board meeting. Meeting will now be held in October, December, February, April, June, August (February, April, June,
August, October, December of every year)

Page 2 of 2 - 5/17/21



B

5/20/2021 Volunteer Advisory Board Application - Lake Worth Beach - Oniine Service Portal

waa wer o m/n

ceb co . st iah

OURCITY  GOVERNMENT  BUSINESS  EVENTSGoKUTHJIESY/C gra egg
i or

co, ake 2 m.c
Q6 omelEl ) oo

ake thb ucn lake E/{s
Wor chp wor €
thB bm,a’)@rﬁbmnpgmmxewomum\cnFL.GOV/OUR-CITV/)
C/fy af' ﬁgg l=agr?GFK ﬁ;g lake
c Lo ke Worth C/GO\)ER@ékNﬂHTTPS;L{,LAKEWORTHBEACHFL.GOV/GOVERNMENT/)
Becdch S e
FLORIDA BUSINESS(HTTPS://LAKEWORTHBEACHFL.GOV/WORK/)

(https://lakeworthbeachfl.gov) EVENTS(HTTP://CALENDAR.LAKEWORTHBEACHFLGOV/EVENTS/)

UTILITIES(HTTPS: // LAKEWORTHBEACHFL.GOV/UTILITIES)

VOLUNTEER ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION

Online Services (https://portallakeworthbeachfl.gov/) » Volunteer Advisory Board Application

Volunteer Advisory Board Application

Board/s You are Applying to be on *

i City Re‘creation: Advisgry Board Cbmrhﬂnity Rédeyélopfneht Aéericy; 4

Requires that appointee fill out an annual financial disclosure form to be filed with the Supervisor of Elections Office ** Certain skill-set disciplines required
Hold CTRL Key and Click to select multiple

Name *

fEﬁcka

First

Hadden

Last

Residence Address

{1413 S H street

Street Address

|
i

Address Line 2

f
] Lake Worth

City

IL Florida

State

33460

L
ZIP Code

Upload Proof of Residency

Max. file size: 512 MB.

https://portal.lakeworthbeachfl.gov/volunteer-advisory-board-application/

1/5




i

5/20/2021 Volunteer Advisory Board Application - Lake Worth Beach - Online Service Portal

Do you have a different mailing address? *
> Yes
@& No

Phone

{(561) 932-8903 |

Business Phone
| |
{

Cell Phone

1(561) 932-8903 J

Email

&coopehadd@aol‘com }

Are you a citizen of the United States? *

@ Yes

; No

Are you a registered Palm Beach County voter? *
@ Yes

¢ No

Are you a registered Lake Worth voter? *

@ Yes

s No

How Long have you been a resident of Lake Worth Beach? *

i545 years

List all properties owned and/or business interests in Lake Worth *

What is your occupation? *

f
1 Educator J

Employer?

IPBCSD . J

Business Address: (CRA board only) *

Street Address

( |

|
Address Line 2

| J

City

https://portal.lakeworthbeachfl.gov/volunteer-advisory-board-application/ 2/5




5/20/2021 Volunteer Advisory Board Application - Lake Worth Beach - Online Service Portal

! Florida

State

ZIP Code

Are you currently serving on any City advisory Board? *
> Yes
@ No
Have you ever served on a City of Lake Worth board? *
@ Yes
3 No

If yes, when and which board(s)? *

Recreation Board

Do you serve on any boards in Florida, or are you an elected or appointed state, county, or municipal office holder, or Palm Beach County employee? *
O Yes
@& No

High School *

iLake Worth Community High School
i

Date of Graduation *

{

105/09/1 992

College

gPaIm Beach State College/Palm Beach Atlantic University/FAU

Date of Graduation

]{2000/2002/2005/2020

Resume Attachment

Attach your resume (optional)

Work Experience

Various. See resume.

Interest/Activities

Real Estate, Education, Recreation, Community Development, Performing Arts, Travel, Personal Development, Writing and Fitness.

Community Involvement

https://portal.lakeworthbeachfi.gov/volunteer-advisory-board-application/

3/5




5/20/2021 Volunteer Advisory Board Application - Lake Worth Beach - Online Service Portal

Varies. See Resume

6. A - Why do you desire to serve on this board (first preference)

To be an active resident agent in the improvement and maintenance of the City of Lake Worth Beach with the goal of improving the citizens quality of
life.

6. B - Why do you desire to serve on this board (second preference)

To be an active resident agent in the improvement and maintenance of the City of Lake Worth Beach with the goal of improving the citizens quality of
life.

6. C - Why do you desire to serve on this board (third preference)

To be an active resident agent in the improvement and maintenance of the City of Lake Worth Beach with the goal of improving the citizens quality of

life.

Consent *
| agree to the privacy policy.

funderstand the responsibilities associated with being a board/commitiee member, and | have adequate
time to serve if appointed.

| have read the attached Ordinance No. 2010-29 and Article XIll (Palm Beach County) Code of Ethics and
understand the policy on the City of Lake Worth Beach Code of Ethics. Within 30 days after appointment, |
understand that | am required to participate in Ethics Training and submit an Acknowledgement of Receipt
form to the City Clerk's Office in order 1o continue to serve on my appointed board.

*THIS APPLICATION IS VALID FOR ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED ABOVE.

*THIS APPLICATION IS NOT VALID WITHOUT APPLICANT'S PROOF OF RESIDENCY.

Signature *

‘ Ericka Hadden ,

Please type your name as it appears in the beginning of the application.

] Submit J

‘ Save and Continue Later I

City Hall

7 North Dixie Highway

Lake Worth Beach FL, 33460
561-586-1600

Utilities Customer Service
414 Lake Avenue

Lake Worth Beach FL, 33460
Phone: 561-533-7300

https://portal.lakeworthbeachfl.gov/ivolunteer-advisory-board-application/ 4/5




City of
ﬂ Lake Worth
'\ -‘—""?Beach"

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Three -Year Terms
MEMBERS APPOINTED

Laura Starr 08/06/2019
2010 Holy Cross

Istarr@yourfloridacounsel.com

(Professional/law)

(Mayor’s Appointment)

Mark Humm 07/02/2013
708 North H Street

marknwpb@yahoo.com

(Citizen at large)

(Vice Mayor’s Appointment — District 4)

Greg Rice - CHAIR 06/25/2012
511 Lucerne Ave.

greg@bugs.com

(Professional/real estate)

(District 1 Appointment)

Edmond LeBlanc 06/01/21
105 South K Street

edmondleblanc@yahoo.com

(Architecture)

(District 2 Appointment)

Daniel Tanner 05/02/17
1740 12" Avenue North

Drtan464@yahoo.com

(Citizen at large)

(District 3 Appointment)

Juan Contin 10/06/2020
826 S. Federal Highway

Jcon123@hotmail.com

(Architecture)

(District 4 Appointment — Vice Mayor)

Anthony Marotta — VICE CHAIR 01/28/2014
327 North Lakeside Dr.

anthony@alliedpmg.com

(Professional / property management)

(Mayor’s Appointment)

PHONE

C:561-414-5686

C:561-351-3057

W: 561-848-5556

W: 561-686-7171

C:561-602-0193

P: 561-781-1272

H: 561-908-1235

C: 305-778-2082

W:561-818-1184

Page 1 of 2 - 6/11/21

ETHICS TRAINING

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

TERM EXPIRES

07/31/2022

07/31/2023

07/31/2022

07/31/2023

07/31/2021

07/31/2023

07/31/2022


mailto:lstarr@yourfloridacounsel.com
mailto:marknwpb@yahoo.com
mailto:greg@bugs.com
mailto:edmondleblanc@yahoo.com
mailto:Drtan464@yahoo.com
mailto:Jcon123@hotmail.com
mailto:anthony@alliedpmg.com

Cftg af
,\ Lake Worth
'\ f?Beach"

Meetings: First Wednesday of each month at t 6:00 pm.

The Board’s function is to review and approve site plans for three units or more of residential development and all commercial
development. This Board also reviews community appearance and has the ability to grant variance from the Lake Worth Zoning
Code.

Ord. No. 2014-02 - Sec. 23.2-8. - Planning and zoning board, established that the planning and zoning board shall consist of seven (7)
members. All members of the board shall be residents of or property owners in the city. Members of the planning and zoning board
shall serve without compensation. The seven (7) members shall be appointed by the city commission. All members of the board shall
be appointed for a term of three (3) years. If any member of the board shall fail to be present at three (3) consecutive regularly
scheduled meetings or at twenty-five (25) percent of the public meetings of the board held within any 12-month period, the city clerk
shall declare the member's office vacant and the city commission shall promptly fill such vacancy. Vacancies in the board membership
by resignation, illness or other causes shall be filled by the city commission for the unexpired term of the member involved. Members
of the planning and zoning board may be removed from office by the city commission at its discretion. The board shall select its own
chairman and vice-chairman annually at the first meeting in January. The city's community planner shall serve as secretary and advisor
to the board.

To carry out its responsibilities under this article, the membership of the planning and zoning board shall include, to the extent
available, three (3) members from the disciplines of architecture, landscape architecture, planning, real estate sales, land
development, banking, law or related fields. Two (2) members of the planning and zoning board shall be citizen at large members.
One (1) member shall be from a professional discipline as described above and one (1) member shall be a citizen at large. The city
commission shall determine whether or not the existing members of the planning and zoning board meet these requirements may
appoint up to two (2) additional members to the planning and zoning board, if needed. Whenever a new member is appointed to the
planning and zoning board, the city commission shall consider the professional requirements of the new member to ensure that the
requirements of this article are met.

Ord. 2013-34 - Section 23.2, effective August 16, 2013 deletes alternate members and increases membership to seven (7) board
members and amends absentee policy to three (3) consecutive regularly scheduled meetings or at twenty five percent (25%) of the
public meetings of the Board held within any 12-month period, the City clerk shall declare the member's office vacant and the City
Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 2012-17, effective April 27, 2012, changed qualifications to include three (3) members from the disciplines of architecture,
landscape architecture, planning, real estate sales, land development, banking, law or related fields. Two (2) members shall be
citizens at large. One (1) alternate member shall be a professional and one (1) alternate shall be citizen at large.

Ord. No. 2012-17, effective April 27, 2012, reduced from seven (7) voting members to five (5) voting and two (2) alternate members.
Ord. No. 2011-10, effective July 15, 2011, deleted the two alternate members and changed advisor to Com. Dev. Department or
designee instead of City Planner

Ord. No. 2010-16, effective October 1, 2010, removed the criteria for members to have professional qualifications, such as attorney,
professional planner, architect, landscape architect, real estate agent or broker, and land developer.

Ord. No. 2008-14, effective 7/10/08, amended attendance requirements: a member who fails to attend three consecutive regularly
scheduled meetings or 20% of regularly scheduled meetings held within a 12-month period shall have his/her seat declared vacant
by the City Clerk and the City Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 2003-25, enacted 8/5/03, established attendance requirements: a member who fails to attend three consecutive regularly
scheduled meetings or 25% of all meetings held within a 12-month period shall have his/her seat declared vacant by the City Clerk
and the City Commission shall promptly fill such vacancy.

Ord. No. 97-8, enacted 4/22/97, enabling/merged/created Planning Board & Board of Appeals.

Ord. No. 95-27, enacted 10/3/95, requiring gift disclosure.

Financial Disclosure Forms are required.
Secretary: Sherrie Coale

Page 2 of 2 - 6/11/21



VOLUNTEER
ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION

BOARD/S YOU ARE APPLYING TO BE
ON

NAME
RESIDENCE ADDRESS

UPLOAD PROOF OF RESIDENCY

DO YOU HAVE A DIFFERENT MAILING
ADDRESS?

PHONE

BUSINESS PHONE
CELL PHONE
EMAIL

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED
STATES?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED PALM BEACH
COUNTY VOTER?

ARE YOU A REGISTERED LAKE WORTH
VOTER?

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A
RESIDENT OF LAKE WORTH BEACH?

LIST ALL PROPERTIES OWNED AND/OR
BUSINESS INTERESTS IN LAKE WORTH

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?
EMPLOYER?

ARE YOU CURRENTLY SERVING ON
ANY CITY ADVISORY BOARD?

HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON A CITY OF
LAKE WORTH BOARD?

DO YOU SERVE ON ANY BOARDS IN
FLORIDA, OR ARE YOU AN ELECTED OR
APPOINTED STATE, COUNTY, OR
MUNICIPAL OFFICE HOLDER, OR PALM
BEACH COUNTY EMPLOYEE?

HIGH SCHOOL

DATE OF GRADUATION
COLLEGE

DATE OF GRADUATION
RESUME ATTACHMENT
WORK EXPERIENCE

- Planning & Zoning Board * **

Zade Shamsi-Basha

503 North K Street
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
United States

- 04132021 pdf
No

(205) 306-5229
(205) 306-5229
(205) 306-5229

zade.shamsibasha@law.ua.edu

Yes

Yes

Yes

January, 2021

| own a home at 503 North K Street.

Attorney
Federal Courts
No

No

No

Homewood High School
05/05/2010

Birmingham-Southern College
05/06/2014

- Zade-Shamsi-Bashas-Resume.pdf

4 years as an attorney. Drafted appellate opinions reviewing
municipal planning and zoning boards quasi-judicial functions while
working at the 15th Judicial Circuit Court of Florida.

INTEREST/ACTIVITIES

Reading, cycling, anything outdoors, bluegrass mandolin.




COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT | have applied to serve on the Charter Review Board and was
interviewed at the City Commission meeting. | volunteer with local
non-profits and grassroots organizations.

6. A - WHY DO YOU DESIRE TO SERVE As an attorney, | have always enjoyed practicing land use law. | have

ON THIS BOARD (FIRST PREFERENCE) found that planning and zoning are some of the most essential
functions of a city. These functions often impact people more
directly than any other governmental function. | am also interested
in quasi-judicial procedures after having drafted appellate opinions
reviewing this type of board.

CONSENT v | agree to the privacy policy.

| understand the responsibilities associated with being a board/committee

member, and | have adequate

time to serve if appointed.
| have read the attached Ordinance No. 2010-29 and Article XllI (Palm Beach

County) Code of Ethics and

understand the policy on the City of Lake Worth Beach Code of Ethics. Within 30
days after appointment, |

understand that |1 am required to participate in Ethics Training and submit an
Acknowledgement of Receipt

form to the City Clerk's Office in order to continue to serve on my appointed
board.

*THIS APPLICATION IS VALID FOR ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED
ABOVE.

*THIS APPLICATION IS NOT VALID WITHOUT APPLICANT'S PROOF OF
RESIDENCY.

SIGNATURE Zade Shamsi-Basha




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Finance

TITLE:

Resolution No. 37-2021 - directing the Preparation of the Preliminary Refuse Assessment Roll
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the final public hearing for September 13, 2021

SUMMARY:

This resolution directs the preparation of the preliminary Refuse Services, Facilities and
Programs assessment roll for FY 2021-2022 with a 0% increase from last fiscal year. This
resolution also schedules the final public hearing to adopt the Annual Assessment Resolution
for September 13, 2021.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The City has been charging the Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs Assessments as non-
ad valorem assessments since 2009. The adoption process of each fiscal year's assessments
must comply with the City’s Assessment Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article XVIII of the City’s code)
and Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, for the final adoption of the assessments by September 15
of each year.

This resolution directs the preparation of the preliminary Refuse Services, Facilities and
Programs assessment roll for FY 2021-2022. Currently, the assessment rate is $245.15 per
Equivalent Residential Unit (“ERU”). The proposed assessment rate for FY 2021-2022 will
remain $245.15 per ERU. This Resolution also schedules the final public hearing to adopt the
Annual Assessment Resolution for September 13, 2021 at 6 P.M. The preliminary Refuse
Services, Facilities and Programs assessment roll must be provided to the Property Appraiser’s
Office by July 24th to be included on the preliminary tax notices.

If this resolution is adopted, the City will provide direct notice to all affected property owners
regarding the proposed increase and the public hearing to adopt the annual assessment
resolution for Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs. An ad will also be placed in the Palm
Beach Post.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution 37-2021, Directing the Preparation of the Preliminary
Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and
scheduling the final public hearing for September 13, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis — N/A
Resolution No. 37-2021



O oYU WN B

A DDA DNDDLEWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRPRRRERRERRR PR
O BDWNPRPOOVONOODUNDNWNROWOVONNOUDSEWNRPROWVOIONOGOOUDNWNIRO

37-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 37-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF A NON-AD VALOREM
ASSESSMENT ROLL RELATED TO REFUSE SERVICES, FACILITIES
AND PROGRAMS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; PROVIDING FOR A
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE ANNUAL
ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION APPROVING SUCH ASSESSMENT ROLL,;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, that:

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY. This Resolution of the City of Lake Worth Beach,
Florida (the "City") is adopted pursuant to City Ordinance No. 2009-22 (as may be
amended from time to time, and as codified in Chapter 2, Article XVIII of the City Code of
Ordinances, the "Assessment Ordinance"), City Resolution No. 41-2009 (as amended
and supplemented from time to time, the "Initial Assessment Resolution”), Sections
166.021, 166.041, and 197.3632, Florida Statutes, and other applicable provisions of law.
Any capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in
the Assessment Ordinance and the Initial Assessment Resolution.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS. It is hereby ascertained, determined, and declared as
follows:

(A) Pursuant to the Assessment Ordinance, the City adopted the Initial
Assessment Resolution approving the Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs (then
referred to as Solid Waste Services) Assessment Roll and imposing Assessments to
provide for the funding of the Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs for the Fiscal Year
Commencing October 1, 2009.

(B) The Assessment Ordinance requires adoption of an Annual Assessment
Resolution for each Fiscal Year confirming or amending the Refuse Services, Facilities
and Programs Assessment Roll.

(C)  The City Commission desires to provide notice required by the Assessment
Ordinance of its intent to consider and adopt the Annual Assessment Resolution and
approve the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs
Assessment Roll.

SECTION 3. FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 REFUSE SERVICES, FACILITIES, AND
PROGRAMS ASSESSMENT ROLL. The City Manager is hereby directed to prepare, or
cause to be prepared, a preliminary Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs
Assessment Roll for the fiscal year commencing October 1, 2021, in the manner provided
in Section 2-154 of the Assessment Ordinance in the amount of $245.15 per Equivalent
Residential Unit (“ERU”) (which is the same assessment amount as the current
fiscal year). The preliminary Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs Assessment Roll
shall include the amount of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Refuse Services, Facilities and



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78

79

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

Pg. 2, Reso. 37-2020

Programs Assessment for each individual Tax Parcel within the City, and shall exclude
any Tax Parcel otherwise exempted from payment of the Assessments under the Initial
Assessment Resolution. A copy of the Initial Assessment Resolution and the preliminary
Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs Assessment Roll shall be maintained on file in
the office of the City Clerk and open to public inspection. The foregoing shall not be
construed to require that the preliminary Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs
Assessment Roll be in printed form if the amount of the Refuse Services, Facilities and
Programs Service Assessment for each parcel of property can be determined by the use
of a computer terminal or internet access available to the public.

SECTION 4. PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing shall be held by the City
Commission on September 13, 2021 at 6:00 PM at Lake Worth Beach City Hall, 7 North
Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida, at which public hearing all such owners of
property may appear to be heard as to any and all matters pertinent to the adoption of an
Annual Assessment Resolution approving and finalizing the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Refuse Services, Facilities and Programs Assessment Roll. Due to social distancing
requirements, the meeting may be conducted via technological means. The City will
provide additional information on how the meeting will be conducted on its website.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption.

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the
day of , 2021.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Finance

TITLE:

Resolution No. 38-2021 - directing the Preparation of the Preliminary Stormwater Assessment
Roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the final public hearing for September 13, 2021

SUMMARY:

This resolution directs the preparation of the preliminary stormwater assessment roll for FY
2021-2022 in the amount of $78.25 per residential unit which remains the same as last fiscal
year. This resolution also schedules the final public hearing to adopt the Annual Assessment
Resolution for September 13, 2021.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The City has been charging the Stormwater Assessments as non-ad valorem assessments
since 2009.

This resolution directs the preparation of the preliminary stormwater assessment roll for FY
2021-2022 in the amount of $78.25 per residential unit. This resolution also schedules the final
public hearing on September 13th, 2021 to adopt the Annual Assessment Resolution. The
preliminary stormwater assessment roll must be provided to the Property Appraiser’s Office by
July 23rd to be included on the preliminary tax notices.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution 38-2021, directing the Preparation of the Preliminary
Stormwater Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the final public hearing
for September 13, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis — not applicable
Resolution 38-2021



O oYU WN B

A DDA DNDDLEWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRPRRRERRERRR PR
O BDWNPRPOOVONOODUNDNWNROWOVONNOUDSEWNRPROWVOIONOGOOUDNWNIRO

38-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 38-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF A NON-AD VALOREM
ASSESSMENT ROLL RELATED TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC
HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT
RESOLUTION APPROVING SUCH ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE
WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, that:

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY. This Resolution of the City of Lake Worth Beach,
Florida (the "City") is adopted pursuant to City Ordinance No. 2009-22 (as may be
amended from time to time, and as codified in Chapter 2, Article XVIII of the City Code of
Ordinances, the "Assessment Ordinance”), City Resolution No. 40-2009 (as amended
and supplemented from time to time, and as particularly supplemented by Resolution No.
45-2009, the "Initial Assessment Resolution™), Sections 166.021, 166.041, and 197.3632,
Florida Statutes, and other applicable provisions of law. Any capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Assessment Ordinance
and the Initial Assessment Resolution;

SECTION 2. FINDINGS. It is hereby ascertained, determined, and declared as
follows:

(A) Pursuant to the Assessment Ordinance, the City adopted the Initial
Assessment Resolution approving the Stormwater Service Assessment Roll and
imposing Stormwater Service Assessments to provide for the funding of Stormwater
Management Services for the Fiscal Year Commencing October 1, 2009.

(B) The Assessment Ordinance requires adoption of an Annual Assessment
Resolution for each Fiscal Year confirming or amending the Stormwater Service
Assessment Roll.

(C)  The City Commission desires to provide notice required by the Assessment
Ordinance of its intent to consider and adopt the Annual Assessment Resolution and
approve the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Stormwater Service Assessment Roll.

SECTION 3. FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 STORMWATER SERVICE
ASSESSMENT ROLL. The City Manager is hereby directed to prepare, or cause to
be prepared, a preliminary Stormwater Service Assessment Roll for the fiscal year
commencing October 1, 2021, in the manner provided in Section 2-154 of the
Assessment Ordinance in the amount of $78.25 per residential unit (which is the same
amount as assessed in this current Fiscal Year). The preliminary Stormwater Service
Assessment Roll shall include the amount of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Stormwater
Service Assessment for each individual Tax Parcel within the City, and shall exclude any
Tax Parcel otherwise exempted from payment of the Stormwater Service Assessments



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

65
66
67
68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75
76
77

78

79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

Pg. 2, Reso. 38-2021

under the Initial Assessment Resolution. The City Manager shall apportion the
Stormwater Service Assessments in the manner set forth in the Initial Assessment
Resolution. A copy of the Initial Assessment Resolution and the preliminary Stormwater
Service Assessment Roll shall be maintained on file in the office of the City Clerk and
open to public inspection. The foregoing shall not be construed to require that the
preliminary Stormwater Service Assessment Roll be in printed form if the amount of the
Stormwater Service Assessment for each parcel of property can be determined by the
use of a computer terminal or internet access available to the public.

SECTION 4. PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing shall be held by the City
Commission on September 13, 2021 at 6:00 PM at Lake Worth Beach City Hall, 7 North
Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida, at which public hearing all such owners of
property may appear to be heard as to any and all matters pertinent to the adoption of an
Annual Assessment Resolution approving and finalizing the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Stormwater Service Assessment Roll. Due to social distancing requirements, the public
hearing may be conducted via technological means. The City will provide additional
information on how the meeting will be conducted on its website.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption.

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the
day of , 2021.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Finance

TITLE:

Resolution No. 39-2021 - establishing the Proposed Tentative Millage Rate for Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 and scheduling the first public hearing for September 13, 2021 and the second public
hearing for September 22, 2021

SUMMARY:

Resolution No. 39-2021 will establish the Proposed Tentative Millage Rate of 5.4945 mils, the
same rate in the current Fiscal Year budget.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

Pursuant to 8200.065(2)(b), Florida Statutes, the City must advise the Palm Beach County
Property Appraiser of the Tentative Operating Millage Rate, as well as the date of the City’s first
public budget hearing scheduled for September 13, 2021. The Tentative Operating Millage Rate
approved at this public hearing establishes the maximum millage rate the City may consider and
approve during the budget hearings in September. The Tentative Operating Millage Rate may
be lowered by the Commission at the hearings, but it cannot be raised (without additional notice
being provided to each taxpayer at a cost of approximately $15,500 for postage).

Based on information from the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser’s Office, the FY 2022
Operating Roll Back Millage is 4.3515. This Operating Roll-Back Millage is the millage rate that
will generate the same property tax revenue that was generated in FY 2021.

With the inclusion of the County Fire MSTU millage 3.4581, the maximum available Operating
Millage cannot exceed 8.9526 mills. This year continues a trend that began in the last four (4)
years with an increase in the taxable value of real and personal property of approximately
6.48%. This rate will result in an increase in the actual tax revenues collected.

The budget and property tax rate adoption process is governed by the State Statute known as
Truth In Millage (TRIM). In Florida, properties are assessed by the county Property Appraiser
and property taxes are collected by the county Tax Collector. All property is assessed at 100%
of real value, which is approximately 85% of market value. The State Constitution restricts the
annual increase in taxable value of homestead property to 3% or the increase in the CPI,
whichever is less.

Property owners are eligible to receive a homestead exemption of $25,000 on the first $25,000
of value of their principal place of residence. In addition, homeowners can receive in whole or
in part a second $25,000 homestead exemption on the third $25,000 of value of their principal
place of residence. For instance, if a home’s value is $50,000 or under, the owner is only entitled
to the first exemption. However, for example if the home is worth $67,000 or $75,000, the owner
would be eligible to receive the second exemption in the amount of $17,000 or $25,000,
respectively.



The City is required to hold two (2) public hearings for adoption of a property tax rate and budget.
The first public hearing is advertised by the Property Appraiser mailing to each property owner
on a TRIM notice. In addition to notification of this first public hearing, the TRIM notice contains
the following information:

. The new and prior year’'s assessed value;
. The tax bill if the current property tax rate is changed for the new fiscal year;
. The tax bill if the roll-back rate is levied for the new fiscal year; and

. The property tax bill if the proposed budget is adopted.

MOTION:

Motion to approve/disapprove Resolution No. 39-2021 and schedule the first public hearing date
for the annual operating budget on September 13, 2021, at 6:00 PM at Lake Worth Beach City
Hall and the second public hearing for September 22, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis — N/A
Resolution 39-2021



O oYU WN B

A DDA DNDDLEWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRPRRRERRERRR PR
O BDWNPRPOOVONOODUNDNWNROWOVONNOUDSEWNRPROWVOIONOGOOUDNWNIRO

39-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 39-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, ADOPTING A TENTATIVE OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF
5.4945 MILLS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; ESTABLISHING THE
ROLLED-BACK MILLAGE RATE; ESTABLISHING A DATE AND TIME
FOR THE FIRST PUBLIC HEARING ON THE TENTATIVE BUDGET AND
PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
SUBMIT THE REQUIRED FORMS TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY
PROPERTY APPRAISER; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 200.065, Florida Statutes, the City Commission is
required to advise the County Property Appraiser of its tentative millage rate, its rolled-
back millage rate, and the date, time and place at which a public hearing will be held to
consider the proposed millage rate and the City’s tentative budget; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that based upon its review of all
relevant information that the tentative millage rate, rolled-back millage rate, and date and
time for the first public hearing set forth in this resolution is in accordance with the
requirements of section 200.065, Florida Statutes, and serves a valid public purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE
WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA. that:

SECTION 1. The City Commission hereby adopts a tentative operating millage
rate of 5.4945 mills for General Operating Budget purposes for Fiscal Year 2021-2022,
which is the same millage rate set last year.

SECTION 2. Based upon information provided by the Palm Beach County
Property Appraiser’s Office, the City has calculated the FY 2021-2022 Operating Rolled-
Back Millage Rate as 4.3515 mills. This Operating Rolled-Back Millage rate is the millage
rate that will generate the same property tax revenue that was generated in FY 2020-
2021.

SECTION 3. The City Commission hereby establishes Monday, September 13,
2021, at 6:00 p.m. as the date and time of the first public hearing on the tentative budget
and proposed millage rate. The public hearing shall be held at City Hall, 7 North Dixie
Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida 33460. Due to social distancing restrictions, the
meeting may be conducted via technological means. The City will provide additional
information on how the meeting will be conducted on its website.

SECTION 4. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to submit forms
DR-420 (Certification of Taxable Value), DR-420TIF (Tax Increment Adjustment
Worksheet) and DR-420 MM-P (Municipality Maximum Millage Levy Calculation) to the
Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's Office.



47
48
49

50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58

59

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

Pg. 2, Reso. 39-2021

SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the
day of , 2021.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Finance

TITLE:

Resolution No. 40-2021 - establishing the Proposed Tentative Voter Approved Debt Rate for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and scheduling the first public hearing for September 13, 2021 and the
second public hearing for September 22, 2021

SUMMARY:

Resolution No. 40-2021 will establish the Proposed Tentative FY 2021 Voter Approved Debt
Rate of 1.11 mils for the FY 2022 General Obligation Bond Fund Levy.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

In November 2016, approximately 67% or two-thirds of Voters of the City of Lake Worth
approved the issuance of General Obligation Bonds for Road Improvement Projects in an
amount not to exceed forty million dollars.

In FY 2018-2019, the City established a Debt Fund to receive the receipts of debt rate and remit
the debt service payments. For FY 2021-2022 the debt service receipts will be in the amount of
$2,154,338. Pursuant to §200.001, Florida Statutes, the City must advise the Palm Beach
County Property Appraiser of the Tentative Voter Approved Debt Rate, as well as the date of
the City’s first public budget hearing scheduled for September 10, 2020. The Tentative Voter
Approved Debt Rate approved at this public hearing establishes the maximum rate the City may
consider and approve during the budget hearings in September. The Voter Approved Debt Rate
may be lowered by the Commission at the hearings, but it cannot be raised (without additional
notice being provided to each taxpayer at a cost of approximately $15,500 for postage).

The Voter Approved Debt Rate adoption process is governed by the State Statute known as
Truth In Millage (TRIM). In Florida, properties are assessed by the county Property Appraiser
and property taxes are collected by the county Tax Collector. All property is assessed at 100%
of real value, which is approximately 85% of market value. The State Constitution restricts the
annual increase in taxable value of homestead property to 3% or the increase in the CPI,
whichever is less.

Property owners are eligible to receive a homestead exemption of $25,000 on the first $25,000
of value of their principal place of residence. In addition, homeowners can receive in whole or
in part a second $25,000 homestead exemption on the third $25,000 of value of their principal
place of residence. For instance, if a home’s value is $50,000 or under, the owner is only entitled
to the first exemption. However, for example if the home is worth $67,000 or $75,000, the owner
would be eligible to receive the second exemption in the amount of $17,000 or $25,000,
respectively.

The City is required to hold two public hearings for adoption of a Voter Approved Debt Rate.
The first public hearing is advertised by the Property Appraiser mailing to each property owner
on a TRIM notice. In addition to notification of this first public hearing, the TRIM notice contains
the following information:



. The new and prior year’'s assessed value;

. The tax bill if the current property tax rate is changed for the new year,
. The tax bill if the roll-back rate is levied for the new year; and

. The property tax bill if the proposed budget is adopted

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution No. 40-2021 and schedule the first public hearing for
the Voter Approved Debt Rate on September 13, 2021, at 6:00 PM at Lake Worth City Hall and
the second public hearing for September 22, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis — NA
Resolution 40-2021



O oYU WN B

A DD DB WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNMNNNNNRRPRRRPRPRRRRRPR
W NPFPOOUONOULLPPWNPFPOOONOULPAPWNPRPOOONOULPEEWNEO

o
(S0 N

40-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 40-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA ADOPTING A TENTATIVE VOTER APPROVED DEBT RATE
OF 1.11 MILLS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; ESTABLISHING A DATE
AND TIME FOR THE FIRST PUBLIC HEARING ON THE TENTATIVE
BUDGET AND PROPOSED DEBT RATE; AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO SUBMIT THE REQUIRED FORMS TO THE PALM BEACH
COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 200.001, Florida Statutes, the City Commission is
required to advise the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser of its tentative voter
approved debt rate, and the date, time and place at which a public hearing will be held to
consider the proposed voter approved debt rate.

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that based upon its review of all
relevant information that the tentative voter approved debt rate and date and time for the
first public hearing set forth in this resolution is in accordance with the requirements of
section 200.001, Florida Statutes, and serves a valid public purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAKE
WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA that:

SECTION 1. The City Commission hereby adopts a tentative voter approved debt
rate of 1.11 mills for General Obligation Bonds purposes for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

SECTION 2. The City Commission hereby establishes Thursday, September 13,
2021, at 6:00 p.m. as the date and time of the first public hearing on the tentative voter
approved debt rate. The public hearing shall be held at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway,
Lake Worth Beach, Florida 33460. Due to social distancing requirements, the meeting
may be conducted via technological means. The City will provide additional information
on how the meeting will be conducted on its website.

SECTION 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to submit forms
DR-422 (Certification of Taxable Value), DR-420TIF (Tax Increment Adjustment
Worksheet) DR 422 DEBT (Voted Debt Millage) and DR-420 MM-P (Municipality
Maximum Millage Levy Calculation) to the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's
Office.

SECTION 4. This resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:




46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

Pg. 2, Reso. 40-2021

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the

day of , 2021.

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, Interim City Clerk

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: July 20, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability

TITLE:

Ordinance No. 2021-04 — First Reading (continuance) - Quasi-judicial — amending the Official
Zoning Map by approving the creation of a Mixed Use Planned Development (Deco Green
Apartments) located at 1715 North Dixie Highway

SUMMARY:

Deco Green is a 127-unit mixed-use multi-family project being proposed by IBI Group on behalf
of OAG Investment 5, LLC. The subject site is a vacant 2.29 acre parcel located on the west
side of North Dixie Highway, between 17th and 18th Avenues North as depicted in Exhibit A of
the ordinance. The subject project is located inside of the CRA’s boundaries, and the project is
the result of competitive solicitation process sponsored by the CRA.

The Applicant, IBI Group on behalf of OAG Investment 5, LLC C, is requesting approval of the
following:

1. Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development to construct a 127-unit multifamily development with
+/-7,450 square feet of commercial space.

2. Development of Significant Impact to construct a residential development in excess of 100
units.

3. Major Site Plan for the development of a new multifamily, mixed use development in excess

of 7,500 square feet.

. Conditional Use Permit to establish a mixed-use master plan greater than 7,500 square feet.

. Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program for additional density, intensity and height.

. Transfer of Development Rights Incentive Program for a 10% increase in residential density.

o 01 b~

If approved, the City’s official zoning map also will be amended to reflect the establishment of
the mixed-use, urban planned development.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

On May 5, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Board (PZB) recommended the project be approved
by the City Commission with conditions (4-1 vote). At the time, the proposed project had 3
buildings with a large central plaza that was open to the public.

On June 15, 2021, the City Commission voted to continue the first reading on the project for
further discussion and identified areas of concern for the applicant to address, including reducing
the height of the main building to 6 stories from 7 stories, providing security for the open plaza,
reducing the impermeable surface, improving the landscaping, adding more shade trees,
eliminating the use of artificial turf, committing to affordable housing, and improving the west
elevation of Building 2.

The applicant submitted modifications of the proposed site and landscape plans as well as
revised architectural plans, elevations and renderings based on the direction provided by the



City Commission on July 2, 2021. Buildings 1 and 3 remain three floors in height with a green
roof, and each contain 6 dwelling units and +/-3,725 square feet of non-residential use area,
including commercial and amenity space. Some of the residential amenities including gym,
yoga room, and club room as well as back of house functions have been relocated to the first
floor of these buildings. Building 4 is a new building added to allow for the reduction in height
of the larger building and to provide the ability to secure the common areas of the project. It
also serves as a liner of retail along the Dixie Highway frontage. Building 2 is now six floors in
height with a roof terrace and contains 103 dwelling units. Of the total 127 units, 71 will be one
bedroom, 48 will be two-bedroom, and 8 will be three-bedroom.

In making these changes, the mix of unit types and uses was adjusted and the parking ratio,
pervious surface area and landscaping were improved as well as overall access and security of
the site. The project will be constructed in one phase. The applicant also is no longer requesting
any waivers for the proposed project. In addition, the applicant aggressively has been seeking
County developers, who have affordable units available through the County’s Affordable
Housing Exchange Program, in order to dedicate a portion of the units as affordable.

Staff has attached a memo with preliminary analysis of the proposed modifications to the site
plan and building design.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Ordinance No. 2021-04 on first reading and schedule the second
reading and public hearing for August 3, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Staff Analysis Memo to City Commission of Revised Plans 7-2-21
Ordinance 2021-04

Site Plan Package (New/Revised 7-2-21)

PZB Staff Report

May 5, 2021 PZB Minutes

Site Plan Package (Old / 6-15-21 Meeting)



DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY
C’t of Planning Zoning Historic Preservation Division
Lake Worth 1900 2\° Avenue North
Beac Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461

561-586-1687

DATE: July 2, 2021

TO: Members of the City Commission

FROM: William Waters, AIA, NCARB, LEED, AP BD+C, ID, SEED, Director for Community Sustainability

MEETING: July 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2021-04 - Summary of revised plans and renderings associated with the proposed mixed-use

development common known as “Deco Green” located at 1715 North Dixie Highway within the Mixed-Use Dixie Highway
(MU-DH) zoning district. The plans were revised to address concerns identified by the City Commission at the June 15,
2021 meeting.

On June 15, 2021, the City Commission voted to continue first reading on the project for further discussion and identified
areas of concern for the applicant to address, including reducing the height of the main building to 6 stories from 7 stories,
providing security of an open plaza, impermeable surface, improving landscaping, adding shade trees, eliminating the use
of artificial turf, committing to affordable housing, and improving the west elevation of Building 2. The applicant
submitted modifications of the proposed site and landscape plans as well as revised architectural plans, elevations and
renderings based on direction by the City Commission on July 2, 2021, which included the reduction in height of the main
building from 7 to 6 stories.

SITE PLAN AND ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES:

OnJuly 2, 2021, the applicant sent staff a revised site plan package, which included improvements to the architecture and
landscaping of the site as well as updated renderings of the project with the new fourth building at the center of the court
yard. The changes are outlined in the site data table below. Staff’s conditions of approval are located in Exhibit C of
Ordinance 2021-04. Two additional conditions of approval were added to require a minor site plan review process to
review the technical components of the applicant’s changes and that the LULA Program would review the proposed murals
prior to installation.

Mixed-Use Urban
Planned Development w/
Sustainable Bonus
Incentive Program (SBIP)
& Transfer of
Development Incentive
Program (TDIP)
Greater or equal to 21,780

Provided 6/15 Provided 7/2 (New
(Old Plans) Plans)

Development Base Zoning
Standard District

Lot Size (min) 99,914 sf (2.29 acres)

In square feet (sf) 13,000 sf sf (0.5 acres) 99,914 sf (2.29 acres)
Lot Width (min) 100’ 100’ 350’ 350’
Front (min) 0’ >0’ Buildings 1 & 3: 12’ | Buildings 1, 3, & 4: 18’
(N Dixie Hwy) Setback Building 2: 115.2’ Building 2: 117’

Building 1: 180’
Building 2: 46.6’
Building 3: 206’
Building 4: 210’

Buildings 1 & 3: 201’
Rear (min) Setback 15’ 15’ 8”
Building 2: 45’ 9”




PZB No. 21-00900001

Page |2
Mixed-Use Urban
Planned Development w/
Development Base Zoning Sus.talnable Bonus Provided 6/15 Provided 7/2 (New
. Incentive Program (SBIP)
Standard District (Old Plans) Plans)
& Transfer of
Development Incentive
Program (TDIP)
Side (min) 10 Buildings 1 & 3: 10’ Building 1 & 3: 11.7’
(North and South) 10’ Building 2: 22’ 5” Building 2: 28’
Setback Building 4: 115’
Maximum Wall Height , , Building 1 & 3 Wall . o ,
at Side Setback 30 45 Height: 37.5’ Building Height: 37.5
Impermeable Surface 65% 65% 67.3%* 64.32%
Coverage (maximum)
Str”“”(rn‘:;xc;verage 45% 45% 36.7% 41% (40,936 sf)
1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 680-900 sf 1-bed: 745-816 sf
Living Area (min) 2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 994-1,235 sf 2-bed: 803-1,160 sf
3-bed: 900 sf 3-bed: 900 sf 3-bed: 1,280 sf 3-bed: 1,323 sf
Density (max) 20 du/a.\cre (45 55 du/acre (127 units) >> du/a.cre (127 55 du/acre (127 units)
units) units)
o . ) ) Bldgs 1 & 3 —42’ Bldg 1, 3 & 4:37'6”
Building Height (max) 30 82.5 Bldg 2 — 78’ 10” Bldg 2: 782"
Floor Ar?;:j)t'o (FAR) 1.40 2.325 1.92 1.66 (166,514 sf)

*A relaxing or waiving of zoning district requirements was requested with the previous plan. New plan requires no waivers or
modifications to the zoning district requirements.



2021-04

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-04 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP BY APPROVING THE CREATION OF A MIXED
USE URBAN PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 1715
NORTH DIXIE HIGHWAY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 2.29
ACRES AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A,
LOCATED WITHIN THE MIXED USE - DIXIE HIGHWAY (MU-DH)
ZONING DISTRICT WITH A FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION OF
MIXED USE - EAST (MU-E) SUBJECT TO SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT B AND CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT C; APPROVING A DEVELOPMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT IMPACT; APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT; APPROVING DENSITY AND HEIGHT BONUS INCENTIVES
THROUGH THE CITY’'S SUSTAINABLE BONUS INCENTIVE
PROGRAM; APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS TO OBTAIN AN ADDITIONAL 10 UNITS PER ACRE;
APPROVING A MAJOR SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A
127-UNIT MIXED USE URBAN PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; PROVIDED
FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida,
pursuant to the authority granted in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, and the Land
Development Regulations, as adopted by the City of Lake Worth Beach, is authorized
and empowered to consider petitions relating to zoning and land development orders;
and

WHEREAS, Chapter 23, Article 3, Division 6. — Planned Development of City of
Lake Worth Beach’s Land Development Regulations allows for the creation of planned
development districts to incentivize innovative development through the utilization of
incentive programs and flexible dimensional and use requirements that are defined within
and occur in conformity with an approved master development plan; and

WHEREAS, 1Bl Group on behalf of Ricard Hernandez of OAG Investment 5 LLC
(the applicant) has petitioned the City of Lake Worth Beach (the City) for creation of a
Mixed Use Urban Planned Development District to allow for the approval of a 127-unit
mixed use development on a site located at 1715 North Dixie Highway (PCN 38-43-44-
16-06-014-0010) as further described in Exhibit A (the Property) within the MU-DH Zoning
District and the MU-E Future Land Use designation, which, if approved, shall constitute
an amendment to the City’s official zoning map; and

WHEREAS, the applicant requests use of the City’s Sustainable Bonus Incentive
Program to allow for additional height and density to be considered in conjunction with
the applicant’s request for approval for a major site plan for the construction of a
residential urban planned development currently known as “Deco Green” that will contain



Pg. 2, Ord. 2021-04

127 dwelling units and +/-7,450 square feet of commercial space to be constructed on
this site;

WHEREAS, the applicant requests use of the City’s Transfer Development Rights
Program to allow for additional density to be considered in conjunction with the applicant’s
request for approval for a major site plan for the construction of a mixed use urban
planned development currently known as “Deco Green” that will contain 127 dwelling
units to be constructed on this site;

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2021, the Lake Worth Beach Planning and Zoning Board
(P&Z Board) considered the subject application for a Mixed Use Urban Planned
Development District, Development of Significant Impact, Major Site Plan, Conditional
Use Permit, Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program, and Transfer of Development Rights
and recommended that the City Commission approve the creation of this mixed use urban
planned development subject to specific district development standards and certain
enumerated conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has considered all of the testimony and evidence
and has determined that the Mixed Use Urban Planned Development District,
Development of Significant Impact, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit, Sustainable
Bonus Incentive Program, and Transfer of Development Rights including the
development regulations and conditions, meets the requirements of the Land
Development Regulations, Section 23.3.25.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, that:

Section1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are hereby
affirmed and ratified.

Section 2.  The Mixed Use Urban Planned Development District located within the MU-
DH Zoning District with a future land use designation of MU-E, as described more
particularly in Exhibit A, is hereby approved. This approval includes the approval of the
following elements to be known as the Master Development Plan: (a) Residential Urban
Planned Development (b) Development of Significant Impact (c) Major Site Plan (d)
Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program (e) Conditional Use Permit (f) Transfer of
Development Rights; (g) district development standards (Exhibit B) (h) conditions of
approval (Exhibit C); (i) required plans including the site plan, landscape plan, and civil
& drainage plans dated 5/12/2021; (j) supplemental supporting documents, as well as all
agreements, provisions and/or covenants which shall govern the use, maintenance, and
continued protection of the residential urban planned development and any of its common
areas or facilities. The applicant is bound to all elements and requirements of the Master
Development Plan.

Section 3. The City’s zoning maps shall be updated to reflect the changes to the
property described in Exhibit A.



Pg. 3, Ord. 2021-04

Section4. Repeal of Laws in Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5.  Severability. If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof is
held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall not affect other
provisions of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared severable.

Section 6.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after
its final passage.

The passage of this ordinance on first reading was moved by :
seconded by and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this ordinance duly passed on first reading on the
15t day of June 2021.

The passage of this ordinance on second reading was moved by
, seconded by , and upon being put to a vote,
the vote was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this ordinance duly passed on the day of
, 2021.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk



Pg. 4, Ord. 2021-04

Exhibit A
DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PZB CASE No. 21- 00900001

The subject site is a vacant 2.29 acre parcel. The site is located at 1715 North Dixie Highway on the west side of

North Dixie Highway, between 17th and 18th Avenues North.

. IBI Group on behalf of Ricard Hernandez of OAG Investment
Applicant 5 LLC

Owner Lake Worth Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

General Location West side of Dixie Highway between 17™ & 18™ Aves N

Existing PCN Numbers 38-43-44-16-06-014-0010

Existing Land Use Vacant
Zoning Mixed Use — Dixie Highway (MU-DH)
Future Land Use Designation Mixed Use — East (MU-E)

d il
L
! i 18th"Ave N
18thg i
LAve Ng I A18th"Ave N o i
3y
% & ;
. I E 7 L
s = ?,", )
a = =
= s
= 1L 8 1 17thkAve N
o HF“‘_"’ 17th’Ave N i t _
: 1
' O O
| | :
] fiil ¢ |
Ol 08 @8  @6B 0% Vi i
EUE Miles 1] =
I ‘ i .




Pg. 5, Ord. 2021-04

Exhibit B

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR PZB CASE No. 21-00900001 (Ordinance 2021-04)

Mixed-Use Urban Planned
. Development w/ Sustainable
Base Zoning . .
Development Standard District Bonus Incentive Program (SBIP) Provided
istri
& Transfer of Development
Incentive Program (TDIP)
Lot Size (min) 13.000 sf Greater or equal to 21,780 sf (0.5 | 99,914 sf (2.29 acres)
, s
In square feet (sf) acres)
Lot Width (min) 100’ 100’ 350’
. Buildings 1, 3, & 4:
Front (min)
. 20’ 20’ 18’
(N Dixie Hwy) Setback . ,
Building 2: 117
Building 1: 180’
Building 2: 46.6’
Rear (min) Setback 15’ 15’ o &
Building 3: 206’
Building 4: 210’
Side (min) 10 Building 1 & 3: 11.7
(North and South) 10’ Building 2: 28’
Setback Building 4: 115’
Maximum Wall Height at . .
) 30’ 45’ Building Height: 37.5’
Side Setback
Impermeable Surface
) 65% 65% 64.32%
Coverage (maximum)
Structure Coverage (max) 45% 45% 41% (40,936 sf)
1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 745-816 sf
Living Area (min) 2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 803-1,160 sf
3-bed: 900 sf 3-bed: 900 sf 3-bed: 1,323 sf
) 20 du/acre ) 55 du/acre (127
Density (max) ) 55 du/acre (127 units) ]
(45 units) units)
Bldg 1,3 & 4:37'6”
Building Height (max) 30 82.5 8
Bldg 2: 78’2”
Floor Area Ratio (FAR)
1.40 2.325 1.66 (166,514 sf)
(max)




Pg. 6, Ord. 2021-04

Exhibit C

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR PZB CASE No. 21-01400002

Electric Utilities:
1. Priorto the issuance of a building permit,

a. Provide the voltage requirements of the three buildings proposed on the
site. Building 2 will need to be three-phase since a single-phase transformer cannot
handle the load of the building.

b. Provide the location requested for the padmount transformers and the meter centers
for each building. The transformer locations must be accessible to our vehicles, and
must have 8-ft minimum clearance in the front of them and 3-ft minimum clearance
on the sides and rear, including landscaping. They also must not be under or inside
any structure.

c. Provide the load calculations for all buildings, the electrical riser diagrams for all
buildings, and the construction plans showing the water, sewer, drainage, paving,
landscaping, and lighting for the project.

2. Before the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy

a. A 10-ft-wide utility easement for all of the electric lines, transformers and other
equipment will be required to be recorded. The easement is required to provide
power to this project.

b. Install all schedule-40 gray conduit as required by Lake Worth Beach for this project
for its primary cable. This conduit must be installed at a 42” minimum depth. Pad
specs will be provided to show the proper orientation of conduit at the padmount
transformers.

c. Lighting for the parking areas on the site shall be installed at the property owner/s’
or developer/s’ expense.

3. Costs associated with the City of Lake Worth Beach’s materials and labor for this project shall be
reimbursed to the Electric Utility prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.

Planning and Zoning:

1. All 